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I reviewed with the activities

of Fritz0kyhn and exist ng rederal Statutes and i1t is the

opinion of that the activities of Kuhn do

not constitute a violation of any Federal Statute. You

- will recall that we have been endeavoring to ascertain

Zrd’f whether Kuhn has o criminal record in Munich, Germany
in the belief that possibly the existence of such a
record might form the basis for prosecution for perjury
in connection with hisrnaturalization papers. I ‘today
contacted of the State Department
and he stated that within The past few days the State
Department had received a message jfrom the American
representative in Germany that the German Government had
informed the American representative that arrangements
would be made to turn over any data which was auvailable.

[ |expressed the belief that the German Government
would report that no date was available but a jfurther
communication is expected by the State Depariment as -
soon as the German Government makes some definite
statement as to the existence or nonexistence of the

<

record. I asked | to press this matter closely
in order that we might be advised at the earliest possible
date. ,

Resffectfully,

-

E. A. Tamm
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE FILE

" RE: FRITZQ{UHN

While talking to | lot New York, he read the following
memorandum prepared by about which there possibly
might be some publicitys

. - \ < \n
"on Moy 29, 1939 | L

| | came into the office and stated he wished to
discuss _Fritz Kuhn with me for a moment. He is writing a
story| |with respect to the activities of
Kuhn. He also advised he had information to the effect
that about two years ago Kuhn violated the National
Motor Vehicle Theft Act in that he is alleged to have
taken from Detroit, Michigan, an automobile owned by the
Bund. He took this from Detroit to the West Coast and
some where in California the car allegedly mysterzously
disappeared from the possession of Kuhn.

It appears from the information in the possession of b7C
ﬁl that Kuhn borrowed the car for the purpose of

aking a trip to San Francisco, Los Angeles and Seattle.
Kuhn on this trip is supposed to havg,become acquaintéd
with a woman by the name of Florence%amp, a blonde grass
widow of a once rich Calzforma ovl operator. Kuhn returned
without the car. He is supposed to have made the statement
that he had a very narrow esScape some p lace in California
with it When he was driving on some mountain road, the :
stearing. gear got out of order and the car plunged 600 feet
over a precipice. There were, however, no scars on Kuhn
and there was no report or record.made of such an. acczdent
in California or the State of Wﬁ%%ngton‘ T

RECORDED & IND : /:Z |

:lstated that no charges were r‘,'fgf,;‘i;m;\wfngan S
against Kuhn to his knowledge. sfjéir’%‘éd"h”e was T
submitting the information with T T to Bhe alleged
violation of the National Motor Veiwcle Théft A8t to 'this =
Office for such action as we desire to..take.;.Lbpwas. 0JUIoRS
however bhaterldeszred to be in posiEion to-Say. in ... -
the preparation oj nis story that he had consulted repre eT-
Yatives of the FBI concerning the Federal law violation on
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the part of Kuhn, I told that the Bureau ts

pleased to receive any information that_he or any one

else had relative to a violation of the law within our
Jjurisdiction and whether or not prosecutive action would

be initiated is within the province of the appropriate

Us S. Attorney. b7C

| |the blonde woman who appeared in Kuhn's Iife
on the West Coast is alleged to be identical with the
woman whose picture was snapped with Kuhn at the Uorld
Fair in New York City a few days ago.
D

laiso told me that] |

| is supposed to know dhN\individual in New York
Uity who jurnished the information concerniig this
violation on the part of Kuhn but this individual does
not speak English and apparently zs German, "

<

I advised | bat we would have to check this out
immediately; that the would have to be contacted

to find out the source of his information and should it be
necessary he should secure the services of an interpreters

In the event there are any leads at other offices, the same are
to be telephoned so that this might be traced immediately,

E. AY TAMM
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MEMORANDUM FOR MR. E. £, T

4 - Re: Fritz™uhn - Naturalization
4 ' Matter

b7C

Fritz Kuhn was born in Munich, Germany, on May 15, 1896.
He migrated to Mexico in 192/. He arrived in Loredo, Texas, U. 8. A.,
on May 19, 1928, He is married to Flsa Kuhn, which marriage was
effected in Munich, Germany, on May 28, 1923. There are two children
of this union., Kuhn became a naturalized American citizen on December
3, 1934, in the United States District Court for the Eastern District
of Michigan, /)He is now the head of the German-American Bund, having
been elected to that position on December 1, 1937. During the World
War he was a Lieutenant in a Machine Gun Detachment of the German Army.
He became a Doctor of Chemistry in 1922, and after coming to the United
States was employed, for a time with the Ford Motor Company as a Chem-
ist. He was discharged from this position with no reason given. After
becoming head of the Bund, the Germen Government issued an order that
German Nationals in the United States could not be members of the Bund
or its Prospective Citizens League. Kuhn, as leader, dlsregarded this
order, and pefused, for a time, to ask German Citizens to resign their
membership{/ On occasions, during Inner Council meetings of the Bung,
Kuhn boasted of receiving secret orders from the German Secret Police,
his apparent purpose being to lend an air of mystery to his underbtakings.
Just before the National elections of 1936, Kuhn directed a telegram to
[ |of Berlin, asking instructions as to whether the
Bund was to vote for Lemke or Landon. The reply he received was to the
effect that German officisls were not interested in the elections in the
U. &,

HTheiQremannAmerLcan Bung had its origin first in the&Teu‘coma“
Society;” formed on October 12, 192,. This grew into the League of the’
Friends of the New Germany, founded on June 30, 1933. The Bund itself
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Memo for Mr. Tamm -2~ . May 29, 1939

was actually founded on June 3, 1936, and has its headquarters at
178 rast 85th Street, New York City

ATTEMPTED DENATURALIZATION OF FRITZ KUHN

@ In August 1937, J’uliusﬂgwhfelder, then of 150 Court Street,
Brooklyn, New York, submitted tolthe Bureau of Immigration and Natural-
ization, 15 bound files containing newspaper articles and matters of a
relat ed nature, together with what he termed "Factual Findings" and

"Legal Reasons" for the support of his contentions that- Kuhn's citizen-
ship should be revoked. This material was reviewed by the Legal Branch -

of the Bureau of Immigration and Natiralization, which Branch found

that most of the material submitted was irrelevant, but did make some
suggesticns for investigation based upon material submitted by Hochfelder@
The New York Division of the Immigration and Naturalization Service was

" thereupon reguested by its headquarters in Washington to ‘make a thorough
investigation ong certain suggested lines. No investigation, however,
was undertaken| )/ Hochfelder, .hewerer, brought action in the court of
Federal TJudge John W. Chaney, New York City, who heard arguments on

Octover 29, 1937, and'the matter was dismissed by the court.

The points urged by Hochfelder were briefly:

1., Theat Kuhn is an intimte Li;rie\nd of Hitler, and an \
ex-machine gunner in the ~erman Army.

2. That Kuhn came to the United States to strengthen
the Nazi program, and to work in the interests of a
greater Germany.

3, That Kuhn heads the German-American Bund to
represent Hitler in America.

L. That many local leaders of the Bund were dis-
pleasing to this Government, and were recalled by
Hitler, and actually left.
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5. That Hans Spanknoebel came here from Germeny
and acted as an Espionage Agent without the
knowledge of this government.

6. That Spanknoebel fled after indictment to
. Germany.

7. That Kuhn is the successor of Spanknoebel.

. 8., That Kuhn is the Editor of Der Deutscher Weckruf
und Beobachter, official organ of the German
American Bund.

9. That this paper printe material from Germany
which is not only un-American, but insulting to
certain offieials of the American govermment.

10, That Kuhn came here for the purpose of serving
Germany and in pursuance thereof has enlisted
native and naturalized Americans and aliens for
military service in Germany.

11, That Kuhn invited "Young German Men" to enlist
in a Regiment of the National Guard of the State
~ of New York, which service would be in lieu of
service in Germany.

12, That Kuhn dresses in the uniform of an officer
of the Germen Army.

13. That Kuhn invites Cermans and Americans to join
his Bund for the purpose of undermining our
Constitution, and to propagate Nazl ideas.

1. That Kuhn has collected meneys in America which
he has delivered to Hitler for the Germen Army and
Relief Fund.

15. That in August 1936, Kuhn and other members of the
Bund paraded for Hitler in Hanover, Germany, and
thet Kuhn not only was dressed in the uniform of
an officer of the German Army, but took some form
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of an oath to support Germany.

16, That Kuhn received more than 80,000 enlist-
ment papers to be signed by members of the
Bund for military end labor service in Germany.

17. That Kuhn supervised the execution of the
enlistment papers.

18. That one of these enlistment papers is in the
possession of the former McCormack-Dickstein

Committee, '

19. That one copy of the enlistment paper is filed
with Henry B. Hazard, Assistant to the Acting
Commissioner of Immigration and Naturalization.

20, That Kuhn and the Bund maintain camps where
military drill is taught, where allegiance to
Hitler is sworn and where training in weapons
is given,

b7C

21. That since the Bund is not chartered by law to
engasge in such military activities, it is acting
unlawfully.

22, Not included in Hochfelder's Brief.

23.That Kuhn has conferred with members of the German
Fnbassy re the operation and purpose of the
Bund.

24. That for the above reasons.Xuhn obtained his
naturalization by fraud. /).

The files of the Burecau of Immigration and Naturalization also
contained data bearing upon efforts of the Non-Sectarian Anti-Nazi League,
| to cancel the citizenship of Kuhn. The "facts"
Submitt ed Dy Whis organization constituted a file of clippings from the
"Chicago Times". A relisble representative of the "Times" advised the




Memo for Mr. Tamm =5- May 29, 1939

Bureau of Immigration that "nothing which had come to the attention
of the Times investigators really amounted to definite evidence on
which Fritz Kuhn's naturalization might be canceled".

, @Reinhold pitz, a former resident of Munich, Germany,

known to Fritz K ractically all of the latter's life, has de-

posed thet he condupted a clothing business in Munich, Germany;

that while Kuhn was attending the University st Munich and while

Kuhn was about 24 or 25 years of age, the latter stole goods, mer-

chandise and wares at the University, and being convicted thereof,

was sentenced to serve four months in prison; that after Kubn was

released from prison, the father of Kubn prevailed upon Spitz to

employ Kuhn to rehabilitate him in society; that Spitz did give

Kuhn employment; that within eight weeks of this employment Spitz

found Kuhn had stolen wares and merchandise valued at about 3,000

marks; that upon the pleadings of Kuhn's father, Spitz did n%&( (V“ﬁfv ,w Mm
prosecut e charges, but ensbled Kuhn to flee to Mexico. = At

Among the requirements for naturalization is the renouncing

and abjuring of all allegiance and fidelity to .any foreign prince,
potentate, state or sovereignty, and proof of the attachment to the
principles of the United States., A showing that at the time he was
naturalized the applicant did not in good faith renounce or abjure
his foreign allegiance, or was not sincerely attached to the principles
of the Constitution, is sufficient to justify a revocation of the
naturalization. Moreover, proof of subsequent statements oracts
may be sufficient ground on which to base such a conclusion.

On the other hand, the decisions of the courts seem to indi-
cate that proof of that character must be clear and convincing, since
neturalization may not be revoked on evidence of an ambiguous or nebu-
lous nature.

oy yrs;

Ay
) (j Kuhnts 1nsincer1ty in obtaining his American citizenship may
be measured by the fact that he devotes his entire time to the work
of the Bund, among whose principles are:

Vigorous anti-Semitism; attack upon the Anti-Nazi
boycott of German Goods entering America; adoption of
the Nazi slogan, "The Common Good before Private Gain";
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"Defense of Aryan Culture"; "..to build a great
American Movement of Liberation under the Swastika,
the Common Symbol of the Defenders of Aryan National-
ism.."; .. to combet all atrocity and boycott propa-
ganda, base defamation, distortion of news, malicious
lies..."; "to defend our Right to cherish the German
Language and Germen Customs and our Right and Duty to
defend the good name of all things German"; "American-
Germans are strongly under the long distance influence
of the German Reich.."; "Youth Groups of the imerican-
German League are a real accomplishment for Germanism";
"The idea must be recognized: maintenance of racial
Germanism (in America) at any price"; "The mission
which our Camp has to fulfill is a holy one just as
every service in the interest of our German racial idea
is a holy and noble one. We, the living generation
who have called into life this enbterprise, consecrate
this work to the service of the German racial idea in
America."; in speaking of Camps the Bund declared, "It
is there where they (youth) shall be strengthened and
confirmed in national socialism so that they will be
conscious of the role which has been assigned to them

. as the future carriers of German racial ideas in America,
Hereby we give you (Camp Nordland) to your holy mission. b7C
We consecrate you as a little piece of German soil im
America, as a sample of our motto: 'Obligated to
America, tied to Germany'"; "And thus the German human
being is and remains our racial comrade regardless of
citizenship papers which he may own in any country";
the August 18, 1938, issue of the Deutscher Weckruf
und Beobachter, official organ of the German-American
Bund carried the following - "One Folkdom, one Bund,

one Fuehrer“ M 143 x}

Respectfully,
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Form No. 1
THISCASE ORIGINATED AT NEW YORK, NEW YORK WK, FILENO. 71_‘__8 glp

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY ;

. WHICH MADE
NEWARK, NEW JERSEY 6/1/39 T |5/23%,29/39
TITLE ) : CHARACTER OF CASE
O ‘ PERJURY; IMWMIGRATION;
- FRITZ KUHN - : NATURALIZATION,
-
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: PERSONAL AND CON@?}E&
| |Princeton, Nede unable to furnish
inforpption regarding Subject's career in Germany.
| |at present in New York City.
; )
- R. T, c.' ~DECLASTIFIED BY,
,_Oﬁqnw S
REFERENCE 3 Letter from New York Offlce dated May 18, 1‘959 aq QB : (
DETAILS: AT PRINCETON, NEW JERSEY. f [t '{f PR .};:’} b7C

“/ . S na

[ | were interviewed at their
resldence,| Princeton, New Jersey,

" and upon being questioned concerning matters contained
in the reference letter, advised that they possessed
no information regardlng the Subject'!s career and
antecedents in Gem.a.ny advised that]

|was in New York City but might come

to Princeton, New Jersey on either Saturday, May 27th
or Monday, May 29th, 1939, for the H8liday.

residence in Princeton, New Jersey from the

ent Agentt!s Office in Trenton, New Jersey to
ascertain if had come to Princeton, and
it was determine she was still in New York City,
and was at present residing at th
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A search of the New York Telephone Pirectory reflected that
this

UNDEVELOPED LEAD

b7C
NEW YORK OFFICE.
At the[ | New York
City, will endeavor to Tocate and intervie along

the lines suggested in the letter of reference.

« REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN =~
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‘Ame‘rit:an Imitation of Germa"n""Naz”i:

‘Party Has Failed

Members in Three Years’ Effort

to Pick Up Many

By HUGH 0’CONNOR i

Wxth the arrest.of Fritz Kuhn
on charges of embezzlement the
German-Amerxcan Bund has. been‘
* brought agaln into the national:
limelight. For three years Kuhn |
', has been head and fxont of .the or-
' ganization. Now he is.to be tried
.on the charge of having taken $14,-
548 of the 'society’s funds.

After the first year of his lead-
ership, the annual' meeting of the
bund in July, 1937, accepted 'his
- judgment that -his conduct of.its

" affairs during the previous year
.warranted his, election - for four
.. more years mstead of annually. He:
" explained then that he.wanted to be
. assured of enough time to build up
an organization based on the prin-
ciplées of Hitler in Germany but,
adapted here to the use of Amerx-
. cans of German origin.
As to' the strength of his organi-.
zatlon,_Kuhn officially claimed a
’ membe"rshlp of 8,299 in the report’,
“which the Department of "Justice,
turned over.to the Dies Committee:
. two months ago. The. Department’
" found, however, that the claims of
the local bund leaders added .up
only to 6,617 for the nation.
these, Kuhn put 5,324 in the metro-
politan district of New York. The’

Department of .Justice made the
“mem

ng re-4,529.
' Le dership Explained
’ prmclple

e ‘leader nder .

which Kuhn dominates the jound| ‘‘to build an. Aryan movement®un-
was . exp]a[ned by.him a year ago der the swastika to liberate Amer-

Yok State legislative inquiry

edf by Senator John J. McNaboe. |

'H¢ said that he leads his Gefman-
Ajpnericans in. all things—iny their.
ninety-four local organizations m
the principal cities of the country,
in twenty-two camps where chil-
dren pay for Summeér vacations and
are joined by their parents for !
{ week-end picnics.

He publishes and edits their four
small weekly newspapers, each with'
a circulation found by the Depart-!
ment of Justice to be 2,000 copies at,
5 cents each. He collects their dues]|
of 75 cents a month, and admis-
sions to meetings, usually 40 cents
and up. Membership pins cost 25
cents. He banks the organization
funds from these various sources
of income. For all this, Kuhn told
. Senator McNaboe, he takes only
$3,000 a year, although it is a full-
time job to lead the German-Amer-
ican Bund. . . |

Herlands’ Report

Commissioner William B. Her-
lands, who attempted to investigate|
the bund’s payment of sales taxes!
in this city, reported to Mayor T&|

"Guardia last month that Kuhn, ap-

parently 'had never rendered any
fmancxal accounting to the bund

..,
o

At fthe McNaboe ‘hedring
expoynded - the principles and
of hi] group.. He hoped, he s

hn
ims
id,

in sworn testimony before the New. ica from the Jews.” -

Until 1936 the bund had been

| organizations in the United States,
. after Hitler finally took over the[
. government in Germany in 1933l

alone to follow the ‘new German.
‘| model. . |

| the Nazi elite guards and adopted

=aounced the bund was cooperating

krjown as the Friends of the New
Glrmany, under the national lead-

erthip of Heinz Spanknoebel and
Fritz Gissibl, both veterans of Hit-
ler's unsuccessful 1923 regeh for
power in Germany.

These two Hitler apostles fin turn |
had attempted unsuccessfhilly to |
take control of the old-line-German

‘Gissibl, who was the last leader of'
the Friends in 1935, gave up ‘the
attempt ahd declared that ‘there-
after the Friends would proceed

The bitterness of the struggle
meanwhxle caused dlplomatlc em- |
barrassment in Berlin and led the!
German Government to prohibit|
membership in the Frignds among
German nationals in Amemca, ef-
fective Jan. 1, 1936. .

New Name and Uniform
Thereupon Kuhn, who had been
Detroit sub-leader since the organi-
zation of the Friends, succeeded to
the national leadership- and imme-
diately- declared its task. had shift-,
ed. It was no “longer to.explain'
Gérmany to America, he said, hut,
to lead America to the German prin-|
‘ciples—a position to be known as!
Americanism, not, Nazism.
 Kuhn's first step in this direction
was to change the Friends of the
New Germany to the German-
American Bund in April, 1936.
next change was in uniforms.
March, 1937, the bund dropped

a uniform which Kuhn declared to
be modeled on that of the American |
Legion. Thereupon, Kuhn an-

with 125 other American organiza-
tions against communism and the
Jews. In the following July Kuhn
wap re-elected leader'for four years. |

Ih March, 1938, Berlin form 1y |

l Fatherland. At all other meetings

{ United States..A month later, h

e
I A
the

| black breeches and riding boots of

only the American flag and t
bund flag would appear. The
carries the swastlka,

of Ai‘an supremacy ”-
In September, 1938

ter, was supplemented with;
lish title ““The Free American

in English for the previously
Nazi anthem in German,
Horst Wessel Lied.

Two Celebrities

This brings the record dow
the meeting last - February, whi
the bund hired - Madison .'S
Garden for the much-police
bration of Washington’s b
with. an ‘“‘Americanism’ . meéti
The audience numbered 19,000,
more than twice the total memb
ship- of the -bund in- the e

ever, when the bund wished to c
brate Hitler’s birthday; the a
failed to fill Ebling’s Casmo
Bronx, T~

Outside the bund, howe
Kuhn's shift to Americanismi
failed to. make headway. . amg
German-Americans. He still hz
more members than Spankn
and Gissibl left in 1935. In 'exp
nation, his advisers suggested t
the official proscription of
bund by the German Goverm {
had hurt its prestige. here..; CGt
quently another change of na
was proposed for the movemen

The bund was to remain™
spearhead of Kuhn's< milit ;
And for those who did not likept
bund or its history, Kuhn’s N
Jerspy lieutenant mcorpora 2d,
Gerthan-American Front
port| the American Constitit
‘“to avoid uselesg and ig b
| ganda.”

prgscribed the bund as it had] its|"

predecessor, the Friends, In ril
Kul:l_n'announced that the Gerfan
national flag would no longer -be
displayed at all bund meetings, but
1only on national holidays of the
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. Fitzpatrick in The St. Lo

. . uis Post-Difjpatch
A St. Louis cartoon inspired. by Bund'.activities—Car]

Schurz was a
—s4___German-American editor, Union soldier and Cabine
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11:00 A, M.

MEMORANDUM FOR MR, E. 4. T

Re: FRITﬁikUHN

NATIONAL MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT ACT

In accordance with your instructions, I calledl b7C
at New York City regarding the recent developments concerning the
allegations of a violation of the National Motor Vehicle Theft
Act by Fritz Kuhn. referred me to Agent |who
he indicated was f Jar with the more recent developments.

Agent related that the New York Daily Mirror had
a story x ding this automobile episode under the by-name of
efford. , ed that he knew nothing concerning this
individu who

tained the. 1nforma bdon relative to the indication of the

violation of the NMV%A, had_been interviewed. Agent re-
lated that| lobtained this i ormation from a man In New York
who had received letters from a women in Detroit. The woman,
aﬁtoralng to Agent is supposed to be 1nt1mately acquainted
with Fritz Kuhn. [-at the time of the interview, would not
disclose the name o e man in New York who. Treceived the letters,
5"%“H€”édfi§bd=Ag§nﬁ[::::::Ehat he would gontact this man and
endeavor to Eave h1m dlsclose thls 1n£95matlon to. the Bureau.

Agent[:::::]adv1sed that the Bureau's informant, upon
looking at the story in the Mirror, which consists of & facsimile
of a letter and also the translation, stated the translation is
poor and that he igs inclined to believe these letters are "phony."

I told Agent[;;:::]ynm.were very desirous that the
allegations concerning This possible violation of the NMVTA be very
carefully run out by all auxiliary offices and that you had
instructed that all leads should be telephonically communicated
to the auxiliary offices with the reguest that these leads re-
ceive expeditious attention. Agent informed that as soon
as enything definite was established, he would telephonlcally con-

?2 tact those offices in which 1nvest1gat10n was necgssarys - - -

7
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M Mr, Tol8on.ccvunannn- X
' : . Mr, Nathem o_.......
< _ | sl “ Mr, E. A. Tamm.....
’ Federal Burean of Investigation ;C Zl:y """ o
United States Department of Iustice e 2;’“
New York, ’ New York Yo, Crowl . ceeen oo,
Mr. Farbo ........._.
Mr, Lester ___....._.. :
Mir. Lewier ... ... ,‘
GJS:RA June 19, 1939 Mr. Nichols..........
61—-520 ' Ir. Rosen _.ooo...... f
Bu. file 61—7560 ‘ ° Mr. Sears .oeoeon...
’ Mr. Quinn Tomm.... |
PERSONAL AND CONFI%TIAL Mr. Traey ......-..... 3
Miss Gandy,."}, ,,,,,,, .
Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D, C. b7C
RE: NAZI ACTIVITIES IN THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA
- Dear Sir:

In view of the very rapid and sensational develop-
ment which have occurred recently involving the German-American
Bund and FRITZ KUHN, its leader, there are submitted herewith
the following described newspaper clippings:

Clipping from the NEW YORK TIMES, dated May 9, 1939.°
Clipping from the NEW YORK DAILY NEWS, dated May 11, 1939.
Clipping from the NEW YORK TIMES, dated May 23, 1939.
Clipping from the NEW YORK DAILY MIRROR, dated May 25, 1939.
Clipping from the NEW YORK HERALD TRIBUNE, dated

May 25, 1939.

Clipping from the NEW YORK HERALD TRIBUNE, dated

May 26, 1939.

Clipping from the NEW YORK TIMES, dated May 26, 1939.
Clipping from the NEW YORK SUN, dated May 26, 1939.
Clipping from the NEW YORK DAILY MIRROR, dated May 27, 1939.
Clipping from the NEW YORK HERAID TRIBUNE, dated

May 27, 1939.

Clipping from the NEW YORK TIMES, dated May 27, 1939.
Clipping from the NEW YORK EVENING JOURNAL-AMERICAN,

dated May 27, 1939.

Clipping from the NEW YORK EVENING JOURNAL-AMERICAN B
undated., : , .
Clipping fromthe NEW YORK DAILY MIRROR, dated May 28, 1939.
Clipping from the NEW YORK HERALD TRIBUNE, dated

May 28, 1939. '

3 Kj Clipping fromthe BROOKLYN DAILY EAGLE, dat;dZMay 29;? -
N FEOTRAL & é;ﬁ(ﬁzf;f.ﬁi/g..
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Clipping from the NEW YORK POST, dated May 29, 1939.
Clipping from the NEW YORK DAILY MIRROR, dated May 31, 1939.
Clipping from the NEW YORK DAILY NEWS, dated June 3, 1939.
Clipping from the NEW YORK TIMES, dated June 3, 1939.
Clipping from the NEW YORK HERALD TRIBUNE, dated .

June 3, 1939.

Clipping from the NEW YORK DAILY NEWS, dated June 6, 1939.
Clipping from the NEW YORK SUN, dated June 5, 1939,
Clipping from the NEN YORK TIMES, dated June 5, 1939,

_ The story as reported in the newspaper articles indi-
cates that United States Attorney JOHN T. CAHILL, Southern Dis-
trict of New York received a complaint from REINHOLD SPITZ of
475 Central Park West alleging that KUHN had a criminal record
-in Germany and consequently violated the law when he obtained
admission to this country and lied when he applied for his citi-
zenship papers. This information appears to have been disclosed
to the press through a Press Release from the Non-Secretarian
AntirNazi League to Champion Human Rights, 20 West 47th Street,
New York City. Former Magistrate JOSEPH GOLDSTEIN is stated _
to have admitted that he represented REINHOLD SPITZ at_this time.

On May 11, 1939, the DAILY NEWS published a photograph
of KUHN in company with an unknown blond with the statement
that this photograph was made on May 3, 1939 at the New York
World's Fair at which time KUHN had allegedly claimed that he
was in California. The controversy over the date arose out of
a charge made by KUHN to the effect that a police squad from
the office of New York  County District Attorney THOMAS E. DEWEY
had broken into his office at 187 East 85th Street, New York
City, without proper authority and had taken valuable papers
and $1,380 in cash. KUHN'S statements as to being in Cdl ifornia
on Saturday, May 3, 1939, arose seemingly from his desire to
explain away the failure to report the alleged loss of papers
and money sooner. When he was confronted with t he picture, he,
according to the NEW YORK DAILY NEWS, changed his story and ad-
mitted that he was at the World's Fair at the time. He was also
quoted as stating that the woman in guestion would become his
mate as soon as certain legal actions were -ended.
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On May 22, 1939, KUHN and |
ppeared under subpoena at the office of District Attorney
Déwey, New York County, but did not go before the Grand Jury.

n the afternoon of the same day, however,| |
This was in connection with an investi-

gation which had been conducted by THOMAS E, DEWEY into the al- -
leged misappropriation of the funds of the Bund by KUHN,
More or less at the same time MAYOR LA GUARDIA had ordered an
investigation by WILLIAM B. HERLANDS, Commissioner of Investiga-
“tions into an alleged failure of KUHN or the German-American

to pay the New York: City Sales Tax and Herlands' report
in this matter was submitted to Dewey. The press stated that
subsequently KUHN had declined to sign a waiver of immunity after
he had practically reached the Grand Jury Roomy "The Press quoted
him as stating that he would testify but would not sign the
official waiver of immunity.

On May 25, 1939, the New York County Grand Jury re-
turned an indictment of 12 counts of grand larceny and forgery
on the charges of stealing $14,548.59 of his organization#s
funds, according to the Press, and three hours later, he was
arrested by Detectives operating from the District Attorney's
Office. KUHN apparently had been under surveillance for some time
by Detectives | | al-
legedly from the time when he refused to go before the Grand
Jury. He was arrested by the detectives named at Krumsville,
Pa., three hours after the indictment was returned. According
to the Press, the indictment charges six counts of first degree
grand larceny, four counts of second degree grand larceny and
two counts of third degree forgery. The first two counts ac-
cuse him of stealing $8,907.35 by misappropriating the funds col-
lected at Madison Square Garden Rally on February 20, 1939.
Two more counts alleged a further theft of $4,424.22 from a fund
raised for the defense of six officials of the German-American
Settlement League. Another theft of $565.76, was, according
to the indictment, used to pay for the transportation of furni-
ture of MRS. FLORENCE CAMP from Los Angeles to New York and
there was a second moving of furniture, according to the indict-
ment which was financed by $151.26 of the Bund's money. MRS,
CAMP, incidentally is the blond with whom KUHN was photographed
at the New York World's Fair., The indictment further alleges that
KUHN stole $500 from the German-American Settlement League by
drawing a check to his own order, cashing if and charging it off

b7C
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on the books to legal fees. The two final counts in the in- -
dictment charged KUHN with forgery in making false entries in*
the books of the organization with regard to the above item.

On May 26, 1939, KUHN was held in $5,000 bail by
JUDGE CORNELIUS COLLINS in General Sessions on the above in-
dictment. He was represented by VAHAN H., KALENIFRIAN., It
might be noted here that at the time of his arrest at Krumsville,
KUHN stated that he was on his way to Chicago to fulfill a
speaking engagement. He was taken to the Barracks of the Penn-
sylvania State Motor Police at Hamburg, Pa., and submitted a
waiver of extradition and returned to New York City. Atthe
time of. the arraignment before JUDGE COLLINS KUHN was unable
to produce the $5,000 bond, and was removed to a detention cell.
The bail money was eventually furnished in small bills and KUHN
was released from the Tombs where he had beeen detained. Prior
to his arraignment, KUHN was photographed and fingerprinted and
appeared in the lineup at Police Headquarters. He remained about
six hours in the Detention cell,

The NEW YORK TIMES, dated May 27, 1939, stated that
on the return trip to New York City, .after his arrest in Penn-
sylvania, KUHN boasted that he was a close friend of Chancellor
HITLER and that he had been received recently by HITLER on a
trip to Germany and he intimated that he did not think much
of HITIER'S Minister of Propaganda, GOEBBELS. This same arti-
cle relates that at the time of his arrest in Pennsylvania,
KUHN was accompanied by GERHARDT WILHEIM KUNZE, and THOMAS DIXON.
¥hen he agreed to waive extradition, he was arraigned before
Justice of the Peace JOHN BREEN at Reading, Pa, In the meantime,
the troopers had communicated with Assistant District Attorney
MARK McQUILLAN of Berks County who prepared a waiver of extra-
dition which KUHN signed before he went back to New York City.

The NEW YORK EVENING JOURNAL-AMERICAN in an undated
clipping, the date of which is probably May 26, 1939, refers to
MRS, FLORENCE CAMP as the divorced wife of a wealthy Long
Beach, California, oil man, NEWTON TODD, Attorney, Long Beach,
is referred to as being MRS. CAMP'S brother. He stated that
there had been a romance between them, but it has been off now
for several months and MRS, CAMP'S divorced husband CHARLES W.
CAMP was stated to have denied any information regarding the
romance, He did state, however, that he understood that MRS.
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CAMP had met KUHN on ship board while returning from England
several months ago, before the Camp divorce.

On May 27, 1939, KUHN appeared at a Pro-American
Rally of the Bund at Milwaukee and was alleged to have been
greeted by 1,000 of his followers., Before KUHN was intro-
duced, the audience heard speeches by COL. B. G. ELACKEY,
former Surgeon General of the United States and Chief NEW MOON
of the Cherokee Indian tribe.

On May'28 1939, KUHN was at Grafton,'W1sconsxn
to participate in the dedication of a Bund camp known as
Camp Hindenburg.

On June 2, 1939, KUHN, together with his attorney,
KALENDERIAN, made an unsuceessful attempt to obtain permission
to examine the Grand Jury minutes and to secure the return of
books of the organization.

On June 2, 1939, KUHN issued a prepared statement to
the Press stating in substance that the Bund's campaign to
stamp out Communism in America had been so successful that
his enemies had become desperate in their attempts to cripple
him. He stated that he was a victim of Press Persecution.

On June 4, 1939, KUHN was a speaker at a gathering
of what was stated to be more than 400 men and woman members
of the organization, at Camp Nordland, New Jersey. Kuhn ap-
parently discussed his arrest and stated that he was innocent
of the charges made against him,

Thé NEW YORK DAILY NEWS, dated June 6, 1939, in a
special dispatch from Andover, New Jersey, stated that at the
time the people at Camp Nordland were addressed by KUHN, the
name of GEN. GEORGE VAN HORN MOSELEY was cheered and.that of
District Attorney THOMAS E. DEWEY was booed,

HUGH O'CONNCR of the NEW YORK TIMES prepared a very
brief history of KUHN and his organization which is published
in the NEW YORK TIMES of June 5, 1939, clipping of which is sub— -
mitted herewith.

Very truly'ynurs,

P. E. FOXWORTH
25 Enclosures Speclal Agent in Charge
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U5 ARRESTS
NDSPEMER ;,
IN ARMY GARB

Chlcago June 2 (IP) —Ben-

‘jamin Blackey, 71, who donned |
military regalia and medals to,
address a German-American ) 5
'Volksbund meeting in Milwau- :
‘kee on May 27, was served
‘with a federal warrant today
;seeking his removal to Mil-
‘waukee on charges of wearing
‘a United States Army uni-
form illegally.

. He was arraigned before Com-.
: missioner E. K. Walker and pleaded
innocent. The hearing was contin--
ued to June 6 and bond was fixed,
.at $300. .
| That appearance topped a day of!
difficulties.
| First, he was convicted in the’
| So. State St. Police Court® of as-*
sault with a deadly weapon. Louis
1Okmin, a photographer, testified
1 Blackey pointed a pistol at him last
Wednesday; when Okmin went to
his Chicago home to take a picture.
Judge Francis Borelli placed him |
't on probation for one year. <
2 Then Blackey admitted he was
‘| the Hugo Opitz who was charged
.| with defrauding a Milwaukee inn-
‘| keeper of $77 in 1916. He was
i| sent to jail in lieu of $250 bail..
't Asgsistant United States Dis-
trict Attorney Martin Ward said
‘| Blackey .was " supposed to have
1worn a uniform of a retired Colonel
ijof the Army Medical Serfice at
| the Bund rally attended b Bund
i Fuehyer Fritz Kuhn.

Blatkey said he was-in the] Army
Medichl Department during the
Spanish-American War; J

L

CLIPPING FROM g
NEW YROK DEILY NEWS. -
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YEOMPLAINT IS FERD|
|ON KUHNAS CITIZEN

Cahill Ad?mts Gettmg Charges
That‘Bund Leader Concealed
Facts About His Past .

AN AFFIDAVIT |S QUOTED

Anti-Nazi LeagueSays Former
" Employer Has Sworn He
Knows of Reich Jail Term -

A complaint against Fritz Kuhn,
leader .of the German-Amencan
Bund, relatmg ‘to the circumstances
of his entry into this country and
his subsequent naturalization'as a
| citizen, has been submitted to Fed-
‘eral authorities here, the offxce ‘of
' United States Attorney John T’ Ca-
! hill admitted yesterday. :
According to the Non-Sectarlan
Anti-Nazi League to Champion Hu-
‘man Rights of 20 West Forty-
seventh Street, a sworn statement
has been made by a German ref-
‘ugee now resident in New York,
who describes himself as a former |
employer of Kuhn and declares
that Kuhn served a prison term in |
Germany in 1921 for a theft. Repre- |
sentatives of the league said yes-|
terday that no mention of such an :
,1nc1dent had been made by Kuhn
in entering this country or when
he applied for = naturalization |
‘papers, which since have been
granted to him.
A statement issued by the league |
yesterday alleges that Reinhold {
Spitz of 475 Central Park West
swore to the 'statement submitted
to} the Federal authorities, that-
wis the owner of a clothing -bus
ndss in Munich at the time and th 4
hn’s father had a ‘business o \

the same _street. 3 {

e

uhn’s release from prison, [
lt is alleged by the leagu®=% ruinal
; friend of the Spitz and Kuhn fam-'
i ilies persuaded Mr. Spitz to - give
employment to Kuhn. Mr. Spitz’s

| sworn paper sets forth that while
i { Kuhn was in Mr. Spitz’s employ

t ]certain new difficulties arose and -

| the same mutual friend and mem-:
bers of the Kuhn family persuaded
4 1Mr. Spitz to contribute to a fund
Q { whereby Kuhn wag enabled to.emi-
{ grate to. Mexico in 1922, the state-
|{ment made by the league says.
1 Kuhn entered this country in 1928
| and became a naturalized citizen
in 1934, according to the league.

Mr, Spltz is described by the
league as a refugee who had to flee
Germany because he is part Jewish
and because of his democratic po-
litical beliefs.

Former Magistrate Joseph Gold-
stein of Brooklyn admitted yester- .
day that he represented Mr. Spitz,
but' he would not comment on the!
purported signed statement because |
he felt ‘it would be unethical,’” Mr.:
Goldstein was complainant against

hn in a criminal libel action th.
s dismissed by Magistrate Georg{
B Folwell in Bay Rxdge Court of !
| April 10. B i
uhn was not reached for, co |
ment last night. .

{
|
|
[ {
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) - . (NEWS foto by Jakob)
This fote should prove most embarrassing to Fritz Kuhn. It was made :
at the World’s Fair on May 3, when he declares he was “away in ,
California.” Kuhn, who claims police robbed his office ‘of $1,380, de-
clared he intends to marry the blonde shown with him.

Photo of Kuhn |

~ With a Blonde |
~ Rips His Alibi

By GUY RICHARDS.’ o
A fur-coated blonde dropped a new mantle of mystepy
Yyesterday over the affairs of Fritz Kuhn, fuehrer of the

' “German-American Bund, who has charged police with plu: k-

ing $1,380 from his private office. when he was “away in

California.”.

Clipping from
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#Be=5ionde, who on KJhn’s’ in-
sistence must remain’nameless, is
soon to become—on Kuhn’s assur-
ance—his next wife. This revela-
tion from the local fuehrer dis-
closes for the first time that Kuhn
plans to get a divorce from the
mother of his two children with
whom he lived at 33-42 73d St
Jackson Heights.

The advent of the blonde in the
court-ridden life of the former
Bavarian guardsman- was detected
by a News cameraman last week
at the World’s Fair—at a moment
When, Kuhn had insisted, e was
in “California.

The two were strolling in the

Play Center at the Fair Grounds on
Wednesday of last week.” Snapped
by the photographer, Kuhn refused
to identify his companion.

The incident was forgotten untﬂ
Kuhn’s indignant charges Tuesday
night that a police squad from the
office of District Attorney Thomas
E. Dewey had broken into his of-
fice at 178 E. 85th St. without court
authority and had seized valuable
papers and $1,380 in cash:

Picture Contradicts Kuhn.

Kuhn declared he was in Cali-

ornia at the time and that the dis-
-govery of his loss was not made
fintil his return two days ago.

- Paul E. Lockwood, Dewey’s ex-

cutive assistant, asserted that

Kuhn had returned to New York a-

week ago. The picture stan-
tiates Lockwood’s statement and

‘contradicts that of Kuhn.

Lockwood denied Kuhn’s ch®rges
in all other details. According to
the Dewey assistant, a police squad
was sent to the Bund’s headquar-
ters on Tuesday of last week,
armed . with a subpoena to inves-

tigate “certain alleged grand lar-,

cenies in substantial amounts.”

The order was served, Lockwood
declared, on James Wheeler Hill, "
Bund secretary, who offered no ob-
jection.

The following night, Kuhn was
photographed at the Fair. But it
was not until Tuesday, a week
later, that the fuehrer made indig-
nant announcement of his “dis-
covery of the Yaid,” and the short-
age of $1,380.

Confronted- with the ' picture,
however, he changed his story. He
consulted the calendar and decided
that it was true, that he had been
at the World’s Fair a week agq
Wednesday, and had flown from
Los Angeles the previous day.

It was then that he admitted
that the woman in the picture was
the woman in his life, Describing -
her as “charming and wonderful}”
he said she would become the Bu
fuehrer’s mate, as soon as “certai
legal actions are ended.” This,
said, would be in about fou1 weekS.
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GRAND JURY HEARS,
KURSLIEUTENANT)

‘Wheeler-Hill and Bund Leader,'
Both Subpoenaed, Have Talk |

With Dewey Assistant

.. Fritz Kuhn, the ‘leade't" of the

| Gérman-American-- Bund in this
country, and his closest 11eutenant,
j James Wheeler-Hill, appeared under
I subpoenas yesterday morning in the
-New York County grand jury’s in-
vestigation of allegations against
the Bund management, but did not

testify. Both merely talked with]|

Assistant District. Attorney Frank
A, F. Severance, who is presenting
the evidence to the grand jurors,
Kuhn later said at his office in Hast
'Eighty-fifth Street. .

"In the afternoon, however,
Wheeler-Hill returned to the grand
jury room 'alone, and, according to
Kuhn, did testify, although Kuhn
insisted he had not seen Wheeler-
Hill since. No word of what took
place from the time the two Bund
leaders first appeared at the grand
}Elry ante-chamber was given out at

istrict Attorney Thomas E.
Dewey’s office.

About six weeks ago Mr. Dewey
wordered an investigation into ‘‘cer-
tain alleged substantial felonies’ in
the handling of the funds of the
bund and its five related corpora-
tions. Last Thursday Mr. Dewey
informed Mayor La Guardia that he
had ordered included in this inquiry
the Mayor’s suggestion in a letter
the day before that the bund’s

payments under the city’s sales tax -

laws be gone into.

Mr. La Guardia, in his let(!er to
Mr. Dewey, referred to a report he
had received from William B. Her-
lands, Commissioner of" Investiga-
tions, saying -an. mvestigatxo{l by
er Herlands led to the suspicion
that a total of $4,855 in tax liabilis
ties. and penalties possibly was due

under the sales tax laws.

n May r. ewey, as a part
is own mvestlga.tlon had seized
| thé books of the Kuhn corporatiods
‘onla subpoena, -and had them tak

4 to‘ is office-for examination. Ku

&

.was out of town at the time, byt
about a week later, he called

Paul E. Lockwood, executive “assist-
‘ant district attorney, and charged

. 'that $1,380 -had been taken from

hig private desk during the service
yof the subpoena, which Mr. Lock-
"wood promptly denied.
. The sudden departure of the two
‘bund leaders yesterday forenoon
''without having testified before the
‘grand jurors led to reports that
\Kuhn had not kept his public prom-
"ise of last Thursday to sigh a
‘waiver of 1mmumty as a prelimi-
‘nary to his grand jury testimony.
~This report also had it that Wheel-
.er-Hill had- fallen into step with a
_similar refusal as they marched out
iof the grand jury ante-chamber.
“The .report that we refused’ to
sign .waivers of . immunity is not
true,” Kuhn declared-late in the
- afternoon. .‘We waited around
ithere to be called for testimony.
. We were not asked to sign waivers
yof immunity before we left. We
were told by Mr. Severance some
‘time after our appearance that our
| testimony would not be required to-
day. Mr. Severance told me he}
.would let me know later the date|
"on which T was to appear before |
the grand jurors.’
'+ «But did. you know Wheeler-Hill
went back to the grand jury room
l“‘ the .afternoon?” Kuhn wgs
' ed.
] Yes, I know that—and he tedfi- |
fipd.’ i
‘Did he sign a waxver of im ')
nlty, do you know?’
‘I have not seen him since
Kuhn replied. .
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/ KYHN REFUSES

'

TO SIGN WAIVER
~ INDEWEY QI

Fritz Kuhn, long-embettled
leader of the New York German
‘American Bund, emerged frown-
'ing from a conference in District
Attorney Dewey’s office yester-
day after refusing to sign a
waiver of immunity in testifying
before the Grand Jury,

Kuhn, whose passport visa was’
held"up at the request of Mayor
LaGuardia, appeared on a “John
Doe” warrant served several days
ago. Earlier he had said he was
| willing to appear and testify.

Kuhn, according to Commis-,
sioner of Investigation Herlands,

and other Bund members have

failed .to pay city sales taxes on

Bind paraphernalia. Kuhn also '
|hds been asked to explain seem-

i discrepancies in Bund aec-

cgunts,

He, in turn, accused ewe

raiders of “stealing” $1,38¢ from

the'safe at Bund headquartdrs two.

weeks ago-when his.records were

seized. v T
r : : .
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Kuhn$talksOygt,
On Failure
Get Immunlty

WAA,-A

Agrees to Talk . "Before!

GrandJury,ThenChanges

Mind, Leaves in Huff
Fritz Kuhn, leader of the German- i
American Bund, appeared at the of-' }

fice of District Attorney Thomas E.
Dewey yesterday and announced his’
willihgness to go before the New:
| York County Grand Jury investi-
gating the activities of his organ-
jzation. At the door of the grand.
jury room, however. the bund head‘
suffered a change of heart, refused\
to sign a waiver of 1mmumty and
left in a huff. )
His departure left Sewell T. Tyng

fand Frank A. F, Severance, As-
sistant District Attorneys, somewhat
perplexed, Kuhn had come to the
N building alone, amiably informing
) reporters that he was about to go
. : before the grand jury. Mr. Dewey’s
[ assistants were delighted at learn-

ing his good intentions. They )
marched him across the bridge to| e
the Criminal Ceurts Building, where| ‘
the grand jurors, informed of their
next witness’s identity, were waiting,
Confronted with an official waiver

of immunity, Kuhn balked at putting
his signature to it. Signing the .
document is a necessary procedure H

) before testifying. !
i “I'll testify,” he said, “but I won’t|" \
sign.” '

The two assistants brought out
their best arguments to persuade
him to sign. The bund leader grew T
angry and more adamant, Mutter-| . . B
ing .something about “turning out FERERAL BUSER Ly § cofbon o)
to be a John Doe,” he left the build- 1J.S. DeEARTMENT Uk
ing abruptly, refusing to answer . T L
queries concerning his action. Mr. : .
Tyng and Mr. Severance returned MAY 25 1939
crestfallen to report their failure to : :

Mr. Dewey.

There was nothing more to be done
about it. The grand jurors, re-in-
formed that their next witness would
1not be Kuhn, went on hearing evi-
dence of “certain alleged substantial

felonies” in the handling of monies| ~ CLIPPING FROM T :
of the bund and its four allied corpo- ’
irations, In that connection Mr. NBW YORK HERALD TRIBUNE

Dewey has revealed that important .
shortages may be involved. MAYQ 5 93@ S
hether Kuhn eventually appears DATE . o .
before the grand jury, it is expected
negt to hear evidence of alleged
\% ngons of sales and personal pro
erty taxes by bund leaders in selli
swastikas, uniforms and other par;
phernalia; to.members, Tl_aa,t inqui
,was sought by Ma or 'F,{H,
-Guardia. . e

FORNAR@ED"‘BY“NEW Y@RK“ DIVIS IQN




I

Indictedin$14,548Thefi
From Bund, Leader Is:

t

Arrested on Way West.

Agrees to Return

And Face Charges

Followed From City by
Detecti\?es, He Lands
‘in Hamburg Barracks

Fritz Kuhn, “Fuehrer” of the

" German-American Bund, was ar-

rested by District Attorney Thomas'
E. Dewey’s detectives yesterday at
Krumsville, Pa., three hours after a
New. 'York County Grand Jury had
indicted him on twelve counts of :
‘g'_rand larceny and forgery on chargesf
of stealing $14,548.59 of his pro-Nazi |
crganization’s funds. o |
Headed westward in an aunomo-!
bile ‘with three companions, the
forty-four-year-old bund head was
‘,ta_kgn to the state police barracks at
Hamburg, Pa., where he waived ex-
tradition and prepared to return tof
New York to face the charges. Ap-
parently resigned to the swiftness of
his indictment ang apprehension,
he refused stolidly to comment on!
the allegations, which, in the event
of c;onviction, could bring him a
maximum term of fifty years in state

prison. -

Unquestionably pleased at the;

successful capture, Mr. Dewey com-
. mented: “The indictment shows that
. Kuhn is just a common thief”

The bund leader’s movements,

! hp.d been closely observed by Detec-:
tives James Cashman, James Cang-,
i va '

Gt

and Joseph Norbury from the
e he refused to testify | before.
grand jury on Wednesday &ter-
When he hurriedly pdcked
bags yesterday morning Yand’
West - With " ‘three -menthe
s followed in_anpther Shx.

-

Dewey’s Mefng
‘Seize Kuhn lpu

ennsylvania

, a restaurant on Route 22. At 5:50 p.
; m. Cashman called the District At-

 of 243 West Ninety-eighth Street,
and Gustave Elmer,

‘ Seiz‘ed in Restaurant

village of Krumsville, 125 miles
New York and  twenty-eight n
noythwest of Reading, Pa. While|
anfattendant filled the gas tank of
. Kuin’s car Detective Cashman tele-
' phéned Mr, Dewey. It was 5:45 p. m.|,
-Ledtning for the first time that the

Kuhn'’s first stop was the lifttle .

" Fair ten days ago. A second movi1

of $565.76 of ghe
und’s money,“‘according to. the In-
ictment, was for the purpose ofl
aying for the transportation of«ers.{
lorence Camp’s furniture from Los[
ngeles to New York. Mrs. Camp
was photographed with Kuhn whe’n
they visited the New York World

]y
other the”

w

gl
of fugniture from New York o*‘
bleveland was also financed Wy,

_indictment had been handed up and
. & warrant issued for Kuhn’s arrest,
. the detectives surprised Kuhn as he
. was about to sit down for a meal at

torney again to report that their
man was in custody.

Protesting that he was on his way
to Chicago to fulfill a speaking en-
gagement, Kuhn asked for a safety
pin to repair a tear in his trousers
before proceeding to Hamburg. One
of his companions, Gerhard Wils
helm Kunze, of 24-36 Twenty-ninth
Street, Astoria, Queens, went with
him. The others, Thomas Dixon,

. of Hoboken,(
© N. J., ostensibly continued their
. journey westward. i
© It was planned to book Kuhn at'
- the Beach Street police station on
. his return to New York. Meanwhile,
Mark McQuillen, Assistant District.
Attorney, left at once for Hamburg
to sign the waiver of extradition. '

Rally Theft Charged

Kuhn’s indictment charged six
counts of first-degree grand larceny,
four counts of second-degree grand
larceny and two counts of third-de-

i gree forgery. The first two couynis
, accuse him of stealing $8,907.35 fjom
. the Bund by misappropriating funds
i collected at.the organization’s rplly
" at Madison Square Garden on Feb.
+ 20, The rally, devoted to violent
- denunciation of American Jewry
- and present heads of the American
government, was guarded by cne of
- the heaviest police concentrations
ever assembled in New York.

Two more counts alleged a fur-!
© ther theft by the bund head of:
¢ $4,424.22 from a fund raised for the:
defense of six officials of the Ger-
man-American Settlement League,
which operates Camp Siegfried, near:
Riverhead, L. I, for Nazi sympg-|
gthizers. They were convicted of vip-'
Ylating the state civil rights law jn
failing to fille membership lists wikh:
ihe Secretary of State,‘as requiffd’
I oath-bound organizations. The
{verdict has been reversed by the Ap-
‘#hellate ‘Division,

151.26 of the bund’s money, the in-
ictment alleges. .

' Kuhn also  stole $500 from the
Settlement League, the indictment
continues, by drawing a check to
his own - order, cashing it and
charging it off on the books to legal
fees paid to James D. C. Murray,
attorney, for arguing the league’s
officials’ appeal in the Camp Sieg-|
fried case. Mr. Mutray never got
the money, it is alleged.

The final two counts merely
charge Kuhn with forgery in mak-
ing false entries in his organiza-
tion’s bocks in regard to the Mur-
ray item. .

Mr. Dewey was quick to give fullf
credit to his two assistants, Sewell
Tyng and Frank A. F. Severance,!
for the indictment and arrest of;
the bund leader. Their investigation
of the last seven weeks was revealed
on May 2 when Kuhn protested thef
seizure of the bund’s books. At that
time he charged that Mr. Dewey’s|
men stole $1,380 in currency in the;
process of confiscating the papers
and files.

Kuhn -appeared at the District
Attorney’s office to discuss the mat-|
ter, but nothing came of it. Mean-:
while, twenty of his intimate asso-|
ciates were appearing one by one
before the grand jury to give their:
testimony. Another twenty refused
to testify. . .

Then, on May 17, Mayor F. H. La-|
:Guardia asked the District Attorney,
to take proper “prosecutive action™
against Kuhn and other Bund offi-
clals on sales tax law charges |
the sale of swastikas,
akd other paraphernalia. )
Dewey promised to. attend to thit:
lafter his own investigation =

S0’ far as Kuhn.s as, concerned n
action on'the Mayor's-charges would
be brought agdinst him, jea

led, It was certain yesterday that ~
A h
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Kuhn, who - 1s  often called)
9 v “Fuehrer” by his followers, has z

a stormy .life as head of an organg- |
|zatidn  he -once said number
y) . 200,000, but which appears to so

) officials to possess about 10,000 me
P bers{ A vigorous, square-jawed, un-
smilmg man, he was barn in Mu-
nich, Germany, on May ¥5, 1895, In
{the World War he . fought on four
fronts as head of a machine-gun
company in the Alps Division of the
Bavarlan Guard, :

In his autobiography, printed in
ithe bund paper, “Deutscher Weck-
ruf und Beobachter,” which he
edits, Kuhn says he marched with
Hitler on Nov. 9, 1923, in a parade
that was fired on by police. That
same year he came to the United
States and became -a naturalized
citizen. For a time he was a chem-
ist in the Ford Motor Company
plant in Detroit, but his rising lead-
ership in pre-bund circles in the
|Mid-West led him to abondon that
qoccupaton. .

His election as national chief of
the Friends of New Germany late
jin 1935 made him known nationally
for the first time. As head.of the
bund he has proclaimed that his
|organization believes in tolerance
Jand the Censtitution, but opposes
Jthe Jews. Accustomed to being!
Jcalled before organizations investi. |-
'|gating alleged un-American activi-
ties, Kuhn is scheduled to appear
before a similar inquiry now under
iway in Washington by .the House
Committee on un-American Activi-
ties. - B

The whereabouts of the bund
leader’s wife and two childreng is
unknown at present. They wére
known to have hbden in Germs y
recgntly, and it was- thought  tRat
Kubn would join them there wien
Mafor LaGuardia Balked that pos- {
sibifity by asking the State Pepart-
ment on May 13 to withhold _his
passport pending the outcome of in- ' v
quiries into the bund’s affalys.




KRN ARRESTED -

[ THERT OF $14,348

L4

| . Pennsylvania With '3 Aides
~on a Hasty Trip

P BUND'S FUNDSE

American ‘Fuehrer Seized ir t

“|arrest the detectives had no oppor-

.Identifies Kuhn’s Companions ' |

The detective also revealdd that
¢ thrée -men In the automobile
with Kuln wére Thomas Dixon,
Guptave J. Elmed, a national or-
gagizer for the German-American
b, . and  Gethardt Wilhelm
Kunzé, a publicity agent for the

Bund. .
Kuhn, Mr. Dewey was .told, in-
sisted " he was not in flight from
arrest when he was overtaken, but
2 and his companions were
ir: way to Chicag"o‘f%@d Mil-
waukee, where Kuhn wa# to make
speeches at Bund gatherings.

gy

Charges in Indictment

¥ charge grand larceny
first) degree, the: next four sebond-
degrie grand larceny and thé last,
two. forgery in the third de ree.
The evidence against Kuhn was|
preSented. to the grand jury by As-
sistant District Attorneys Frank A.
F. Severance and Seéwell T. Tyng
in an investigation of Kuhn’s alleged
misappropriation of the bund’s
funds that began seven weeks ago..

The first word that the investiga-
tion had been in progress. came

Up to the time of the actual

tunity to get in touch with Mr. .

Qg\w’ey"s office to learn whether the|

DENIES HE WAS FLEEING

. 4

" Auto—Accused of " Filching
- 88,000 From Garden Rally

ritz Kuhn, the so-called Fuehrer
the German-American Bund in
His  coUlitry, was indicted yester-
g: by the New York County grand
;ﬁry on a charge of the -theft of
PI4,548 of the bund’s funds. But

$hres other Bundsmen in an aut
bile. , ‘
t 5:45 o’clock, however, Kuhn|

Iman, James

\grand jury had acted in the investi-

'Being Ruthed Back Here by

vanished from the city with York.

; whether he believed that Kuhn ac-

as arrested by Detectives Jamesthe alleged thefts of the

ation. Then one telephoned from,
he filling station and the
ﬁfolloweq. : ;
The detective was told that fifteen |
inutes after the indictment had!
been handed up to’ Judge Cornelius |
. Collins in General Sessions a

ench warrant had been issued for
uhn. The detective said that Kuhn
vould be taken to the barracks of
jhe Rennsylvania State police at
flamburg, After some discussion at
Hamburg it was decided to take

arresti

t- 27 o'clock in the afternoonlate last night by motor for New |

. When -Mr. Dewey was asked

ne /Kihn to Reading to sign a formal |
e the indictment was handedf waiver of extradition. He left there |

from Kuhn about ten days ago
when he revealed that on May -2
Jast attachés of Mr. Dewey’s office,
Q‘:cl‘dijng ‘a detective and an fac-
'qsﬁm}:tant, had' raidedhis: officeyat

tually was in flight from arrest in -

bund’s’

Canavan’ and| funds, he said: “It looks very much
h' Norbury of District Attor like it. -The indictment shows that

[yéy Thomas E. Dewey’s office at,Kuhn is just a common thief.”

lenker's gas station, a mile
‘of Krumsville, a hamlet about
ty miles from Allentown, Pa,
either Kuhn nor-his companions,
ho were not arrested, were aware
that the detectives since early in
the day had been trailing Kuhn in
another car from Eighty-fifth
reet and Third Avenue.

Cuhn had pulled up to the filling
n with three traveling bags
e rear of his car, which he
- gathered at three separate

ip, to place 4150 in the car
. frunks he previously had sent
crumgville, the detectives re-
d over. the telephone to Mr.|
Dégey . / o

.. Lafer another detective telephdned
L. Dewey’s office and said thal{
i would' return to plead . tojjthe

cetdings,

nt without ‘extraditign pro-

The prosecutor pointed out that if
Kuhn is convicted on. the twelve

counts in the indictmenj he will be |

liable to imprisonment for a term
of fifty years. ] ,
| Mr. Dewey announcel that he

be present in the event Kuhn's

friends attempted to obtain his re- |

lease on bail before extradition pa-
pers were signed by Governor Leh-
man in Albany and sent to Gover-

es in this city at the ‘start of ne James of Pennsylvania in Har- |,

wrisfurg,
It} developed that the hamlet{of
Krymsville is in a district of Pefn-
sylvania in which Nazism is strdy
and it was believed that friends of
Kuhxnigecretly had taken his three
trunkd there -at his direction.

would send one of his prosecutors |
to the Hamburg police barracks to [

e first six counts of the, ipdict-|[
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¢und

178 East Eighty-fifth Street and
seized the books -and papers of the’
bund and five of its related cor 0~
rations, all alleged to have bl en ‘
his sole control. o

Kihn at the time declared fhe'
raidf wds made when he was away'

fon g trip to the West and told Phul
B

ckwood, executive assistant'
distiict * attornev, over the . tele-
phone that $1,380 had heen taken.
from his personal desk in the head-
quarters during the raid on a sub-
poena duces.tecum. Mr, Lockwood
promptly told Kuhn that no money
had been taken from his office and*

1invited Kuhn to call at the Dis-'

trict Attorney’s office the next day,
formally to.file charges of the a.l-
leged disappearance of the money.

A few days before James Wheeler—
Hill, described as Kuhn's closest,
lieutenant in the management of'
the bund and its allied corpora-,
tions, had spent several hours w1thr
Assistant District Attorneys Sever-'
ance and Tyng under interrogation’
on the bund’s finances."

On May ‘17 Kuhn and Wheeler—
Hill appeared outside the grand
, Jury room ' under 'subpoénas, but
" both left without testifying. Wheel--
er-Hill, however, returned alone,
and testified under a waiver of-im-'
munity, :
neys Severance and Tyng admitted
'yesterday.

Kuhn unexpectedly agam was sub-
poenaed for grand jury testlmony
last Wednesday, and, before going
to the grand jury ante-chamber,
told the two prosecutors repeated-
‘ly that he was eager to testify and
‘would sign a waiver of immunity,
"but when he reached the door.of
&th grand jury room, and the s~
“sistant district attorneys were ih-
structed by the grand jurors to ih-
vitg him inside, Kuhn announced l'e
‘would not sign a waiver of . i
munity.

Assistant District Attor-: .|

-

‘| Guardia referred to a report he had

{into. the bund, at which Wheeler-

iden on Feb. 20.
‘I stolen and embezzled $4,424 of the

| the conviction of a large number of

‘| taken by Kuhn between June, 1938
‘] and October .of that year.

‘|-the transportation of a load of fur-

.bund and the league to have it ap-

‘Refuses to Explain Change .

When he took this surpr)mng
stand the two prosecutors stepped
aside, and Kuhn walked stiffly o t
of § he Criminal Courts Building; 1

in the Pennsylvanm hamlq
late yesterday afternoon had béén
assigned to trail him and observe-
his' every action, indicating that;
Mr. Dewey suspected he would re-
sort to flight.

Last Thursday Mr. Dewey in-;

cluded in the grand jury investiga-'

tion the request of Mayor La Guar-'
dia that an inquiry be made of'
alleged violations of the city’'s sales’
tax laws by Kuhn in the sales of .
supplies by the bund leader to ad-
herents of his bund and allied cor-
porations: At the time. Mr, La

received from William B. Herlands, |
Commissioner of Investigations,
that an inquiry he had conducted

Hill was among the witnesses,
developed that there were irregu-
larities involving $4,855 in tax lia-
bilities and penalties due.

The first and second counts in the
indictment alleged that last Feb~}
ruary Kuhn stole: $8,907 -of. .the
bund’s funds, the proceeds of a’
bund rally in Madison Square Gar-
The next ‘two
counts, accuse Kuhn of havingf

funds of one of the bund’'s allied
corporations, the Gérman-American |
Settlement League, Inc., which had
been gathered for an appeal from |

bund members in connection with j
a mags meeting at Riverhead, L. L |
This money, it was alleged; was

The fifth and sixth mdictments |
allege that Kuhn, on July § last,
stole $556 of the funds of the Ger-
man-American bund, which he
used, it was alleged, in payment for

niture belonging to a Mrs. Florence
Camp from Los Angeles to this city.
Mrs. Camp, District Attorney
Dewey said, is the blond woman
with whom Kuhn had himself
photographed recently at the
World’s Fair.

The next two indictments accuse
Kuhn of the theft of $500 from
the German-American Bund- and
the ' German-American Settlement
League; Inc. The District Attorney
explained that Kuhn was accused
of drawing checks for the amount
to his own order and cashing. them
and then changing the books of the

pear that the money had been used
in payment of legal fees to James
D. C. Murray, lawyer, in connection
with the appeal that was to be
taken on the conviction of the‘
‘bund members in Riverhead.: }

The ninth and tenth mdictment

. allege that Kuhn stole another $151

jom the bund to transport: M“rts
o'

urray denied he had receive thel
The lastgwo:

.




Sun. Staff Photo.

IN $5000 BARE
ENY AND FORGE

BUND CHIEF IN POLICE LINE UP

Jditionn and returned here to be
: (center) leavmg Police Headquarters with two detectives,

Nervously During His
Arraignment Here.

EVINCES ANGER IN LINE-UP

Calls Indictment for $14,589:
Theft Nonsense-—Seized in
Car in Ppnnsylvania. ]

Fritz Kuhn, leadex; of the GeW
man-American Bund, who was on

Bund Leader Fingers Bible "

-posed of a number of pl’ea“ding
-fore Kuhn's case was call

. Nonsense, Says Fuel:
HCertainly I was surpr

money. ' The charges are onsen
Kuhn said.

room about 10: 15 oclock

had been brought- to- the
Courts*Building from Police He
quarters'in a patrol wagon, accoms

stairs in the detentxon pen unt11 hls
case was called.

The Bund leader wore a double-
breasted gray suit with a red pencil
strlpe and he filled it with:the bedr-
ing of a storm trooper .as he stood
erect at the bar. ..

When Kuhn was called Judge

his way West when apprehended
bv District Attorney Dewey’s detec~
tives in Pennsylvania, was held in
$5,000 bail by Judge Cornelius F.
Collins in General Sessions today'
on a twelve-count indictment charg-
ing him with grand larceny and
forgery.

The bund leader nervously fin-
gered a witness Bible on the counsel

charges leveled against him by the
New York county prosecutor. The
twelve counts call for a maximum
sentence of fifty years.

Appearing with the bund’s Fuehver -
were his counsel,r Vahan H. Kalen-:
darian and Gustav Elrer, national

lorganizer of the bund. Kuhn and

Elner, in a car loaded. down with
suitcases and even a trunk or two,’
were headed for Chicago and Mil-:
waukee when overtaken by three
detectives from Mr. Dewey’s office, |
who had been trailing Kuhn for
weeks., ’

. The arrest was made ,in Krum-

ville, Pa., and Kuhn waived extra-:

locked in a cell at Police Headquaj-
terp overnight and to face the linpg-
upjearly today. Fingerprinted afd

bopked, he was asked if he wefre
suFprised at the arrest.

CLIPPING FROM
NEW YORK SUN,
DATE

table as he pleaded not guilty to the 1

WA 26 1939

Collins read an order of the Appels
late Division barring the taking of
photographs in the ocurt. There
‘were about fifteen photographers in:
‘the jury box, who apparently did;
not hear the court read the orderu
The court was not crowded, there!
being about fifty persons present,!
including the attendants and the
.principals.

X Angry in Line-up,
rlier, in the line-up at he;

uakters Kuhn appeared to-be:b il«,
with repressed anger. He

Continued on P@ge 15
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_ is just a’common thief.”

}7RITZ KUHN HE

.
IN BAIL OF $5t%

Continued from Page 1.

dressed in a gray hat and suit, a.‘
white shirt and a red tie. Whenr
asked whether the accusation!
agamst him was true, he answered,
“nO

“Why were you arrested, Frltz""
asked Acting Lieut. James Pyke.

“I don’t know yet,” replied the,
bund leader.

“Were you ever arrested before?”’

(lNo "

When he was bundled into a!
patrol wagon to be taken to Gen-
eral Sessions, a crowd of fifty or
more persons was standing around
watching,

‘““Hello, Fritz,”” some one. called.
He hestitated a second on the step
of the wagon; then some one else
called: ‘“Wie macht der Hitler?
(How is Hitler faring?)’”’ ‘Kuhn
made no answer. He climbed in
and the patrol wagon rolled away.

Kuhn, who refused to testify be-
fore the Grand Jury on Wednes~
day, was first booked at the Beach
street police station after he had
waived extradition:in Pennsylvania:
He was traveling across country
with three companions in an ayto-

mobile when Mr. Dewey’s defec-|<{

tives arrested him. Informed of the/
capture, Mr. Dewey commented o
“The indictment shows that I K hn |

Trailed by Dewey’s Men. :
From ‘the time he refused {o go,
before the Grand Jury on Wednhes-
day three of Mr. Dewey’s men—
James Cashman, James Canovan
snd Joseph Morbury—had watched|
his every movement. Yesterday
morning he packed three suitcases,|,
got-in an automobile with his ‘three
companions and headed west. The
detectives in another automobile
followed. ’
The. 'first stop was in the little
village of Krumsville, Pa., 125 miles
from - New York. Kuhn’s car
pulled up at a gasoline station,
and the detectives stopped too.
Cashman  telephoned to  Mr.
Dewey’s office in New York to ask{"
what new development had hap-|
pened. He was told that the Grand |:
Jury hdd issued an indictment and|
that a bench warrant had been
handed down.

"By that time Kuhn and his| .

friends had sat down to a meal in
a restaurant on the highway, The
detectives walked in and announced
that he was under arrest, and then
called Mr. Dewey again to report
the capture. Kuhn protested that

" he was on his way to Chicago to.

fulfill a speaking engagement, but
the detectives, after giving him a’
safety pin ‘to fasten a rip in his
trousers, took him to the barracks
of the Pennsylvania State Motm
Police at Hamburg.

o Waives Extradition.

One of his companlons, who iflen-
txhed htmself us Gerhard Wil lm

est Nmety-exghth street, and Gus-
tave Elmer of Hoboken, N. J.—
continued on their way. Kuhn-
agreéd almost immediately to waive
extradition and réturn to New York
ieity.

When ‘the detectives’ automobile
with Kuhn in it approached the

Beach street station, Kuhn appar-|

ently. saw the newspaper men -and

photographers waltmg there for),

him,
‘“‘Hello, boys,”. he called as the
car pulled to a stop.

The detectives hustléd him into].
the station and before Lieut Fred|’

Fleischmann.

‘“What’s the name"” asked the
lieutenant.

“Kuhn . Fntz,” replied

Detective Canavan.

“What’s the charge?’” the lieu-
tenant asked. ‘“Who's the com-
plainant?”’

‘‘The people of New York,” the
detective answered, ‘‘in a warrant

Sessions.’” .

Kuhn gave his age as 43 years
and his address as 248 East Eighty-
seventh street, which the police dg-
-Scribed as the headquarters of th

und.

When taken to Pohce Headqua

hotographing -and .fingerprinting;
uhn appeared fairly cheerful when
[uestioned by reporters. He was
;8ked about -Mrs. Florence Camp,
; blonde, with whom he was pho-
graphed at the World’s Fair when
he was supposed to be out. of the
‘| eity.

‘| ‘“That’s
.|snapped.

my busmess " he

‘|lanswer.
The first two counts of the indict-

from the funds collected at'the bund

jcuse him of taking $4,424.22 from a
{fund collected for the defense. of
|six officials of the German-Ameri-
can’ Settlement League, which oper-
ates a.camp near Riverhead, L. I.

wo—Thomas Dixop a3

signed by a clerk of . the General

| ters and put. through the routine .of|

‘“What about that $14,589 you are|,
accused of taking?’’ he was asked. |
“That’s all nonsense,” was his|

ment against him accuse him of|
1having misappropriated - $8,907.35|

rally at Madison Square-Garden on|
February 20. Two more counts ac-|

They were convicted of having vio-
lated the 'State civil" rights law,
but the Appellate Division reversed
the verdict.,

The indictment charged hlm with
a theft of $565.76 of £fhe bund’s
money to transport Mrs. Camp’s
furniture from Los Angeles to New,
York, and with- taking $151.26 to
move other furniture from- Clev
land to New York. A theft of $5
rom _the Settlement League
arging the money to legal fefis
the name of James D. C. Murrhy
g0 is among ‘the charges.

1

"gan around the first of-the month

{against the bund leader prepared
{by "Commissioner of - Investigation

L3

]

Accused 0f Forgeryr—sme—|

The final twWo counts in the indict-
ment accuse Kuhn of committing
;forgery in making false entries in
his books in the alleged payment to
Mr, Murray.

The indictment and arrest of the
bund leader, who frequently. is
called Fuehrer by bis -followers,
came as a result of a lengthy in-
I vestigation by Mr. Dewey. It be-

‘when men-from Mr. Dewey’s: office
‘raided Kuhn’s office. Kuhn .pro-
~tested and.acg used the te; :
"$1,380 in currency, but Mr. "Déwey
then, .and later, ndlculed the
charge

.On. May 17 Mayor La.Guardia'
sent Mr. Dewey a list of charges|

' William B. Herlands and asked the
Difitrict Attorney to take “proffer
prisecutive action, Mr. Dewey sdid
th, he would attend -‘to--thae
chakges after his own" lnvestigatx Y
‘had' been concluded.

£
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Kuhn Freedin Bail

S Brunette Waits|

A new mystery woman—this ti '
peared last night in the life of Fritz I%umhen,aGgIlg;?fK;gg-!
i:)apl Bund leader, as his “Man Friday,” Gustave Elmer-

ailed him out of Tombs prison with $5,000 cash in bills of f
small denom-:
ination. |

The brunette,

stylishly dressed,
had appeared in
a small car which
was parked out-
side the Tombs
for more than
two hours, and
made inquiries -
about him to -
Warden William |
Adams.

Then, just a
few minutes be-
fore Warden
Adams completed
the task of jot-
ting down the se-
rial numbers - ¥ |
the bail money,
to guard against
counterfeits, she
' I désappeared, but

. Mirror) St€ i :

fallz;z leader, Fritz Kuhn, tapped nez{vou?Iy.( on oa) thgpecdabrad\fvlinttﬁ
luring his arraignment in General Sessions Kuhn after it had
yefterday. He was released on $5,000 .bail. been driven

f (Other photos on Pages 1 and 15) around the block,
The indictment

against him set hat Gq ¢ . ;
he is 2 marm dS ﬁ;);:l.l that he “is infatuated with a blonde,” although

_ Neither Kuhn, Elmer nor the, woman would disclose her identity
. *+nor her connection with the case.

Until 5:20 p. m. the bespectacled
|Kuhn for six hours had paced the
concrete floor- of cell 527, while °
his followers, turned down by
bondsmen who refused to pledge
his $5,000 bail, sought support
] from individual Bund ‘membera
[ whom he is accused of robbing. '
! Upon being released, the Bund -
leader was asked if he had any-
thing to say in reply to District
f‘&ttorney Dewey’s charge that he is
E ComIOn e e s,

plied. ng to say,” he re-

Earlier I%zhn was photographed .

and fingergrinted for the Roguds '
Gallery, appeared in the lineup 4t
Polide Headquarters and then was
arrajgned before General Sessiox
Judde Collins, He pleaded not
I guilty to an indictment charging
’ 3 larceny and forgery in the alleged
J . - digappearance of $14,548.59 of
i g;qd funds.

~ KRR a5 srrested by  three

New York detectives in Krums-

ville¢ Pa., Thursday as he and
thred fellow-Bundsmen were thead-
ed wlest.

Atl the lineup, detectives lques-

tione® felons and vagrants picked

up during the night, saving Xuhn
for the last. Then Lieut. James
Pytke read the charge against him -

and: demanded:.__
" “What’s this all about, Fritz? Is
it true?” )
“No,” Kuhn replied, surlily. -
“Why were you arrested?”.
“1 don’t know yet,” the pris-.
oner answered.

| Native of Munich |

Then, in answer to routine quess

attra ctive and [tions, Kuhn gave his occupation

as president of the German-Amer-
“jcan Bund, said he was formerly
a chemical engineer last employed
by the Ford Motor Co. in Detroit.
He said he was a native of Munich,
Germany; has lived in the United
States 14 years, and never had
been arrested before.

Wearing a_gray suit with a red
pin stripej white shirt, red tie and
his hair &licked back, Kuhn, look-
ing haggard, drummed his fingers
on a Bible that lgy on the table
before him and waited while the
! clerk intoned: "

“Fritz Kuhn, you are charged
with grand larceny first degree,
grand larceny second degree,
and forgery third degree. How °
do gyou plead?” -

“Not guilty,” answered Ku\ n,
emphatically. - .

' Assistant District Attorney Frink
Revemnce then asked that bail*be
fixed at $5,000, a figure which

'

| caused Judge Collins to look up in

surpfise. Said the court:
“Don’t you think that is rath-

er Jow in view of the charges ’?

Sdyerance then explained that
Kulin had waived extradition” at
the time of his arrest, and because
of that he was asking norhinal bail.

“Well,” said the court, “if it .
was left to me I would not have
fixed it so low.”

Kuhn's attorney, Vahan H.
| Kalendarian, then epoke for his
1 client, the bail was fixed and
Kuhn led away across the Bridge
of Sighs to his cell in the Tombs.

Meanwhile, it was reported that
| Mrs. Blorence Camp, with who
{ Kuhn, pccording to the indictmengt,
g 1irffatuated,” is here Iro

{ Clevel ngl.
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; hn Deni |
Theft, Freed
In $57000Béi‘1;;

! ;
Bund Leader Still J aunty';
After6HoursinTombs
Friend’sCashFrees Him

AGibe About Hitler|
Makes Him Bristle)

May Issue vStatement;
Calls Charge He Stole

From Bund ‘Nonsense’

Fritz Kuhn, “Fuehrer” of the Ger-
man-American Bund, arrested on
Thursday in Krumsville, Pa., and
brought back to New York to face
charges of embezzling $14,548.59 - of
his pro-Nazi organization’s funds,
was released from the Tombs at 5:30
{p. m. yesterday, free in $5,000 cash
Ibail, after pleading not guilty to his
indictment on twelve counts of firsy
and second degree grand larceny
and forgery. '

Six hours in a prison cell had
failed to damp the air of bravado
hat had carried the bund head
through a long day of formal police
and court procedure. Greeting his
attorney with a hearty handshake,
he grinned at the crowd of some
250 onlookers, told reporters he

i

Elmer was_ one o Threc—men]
heading westward with Kuhn in an
.automobile when District Attorney

rres eq the “Fuehrer” late Thursfiay:

Grand Jury: Ostensibly on his way
to a speaking engagement in Chicago,
Kuhn had been under careful scru-

| “Fuehrer” picked nervously at}the

‘ irty-minute walt in Gen-.
eral Sessions while the court disposed
of rin-of-the-mill cases, Judge Cor-
neliys F. Collins called Kuhn to the,

for arraignment. Looking|
and very unhappy, |

Bible used for swearing in witngsses!
on the railing before him.- Hi; at-[
torney, Vahan H. Kalenderian, stood, -
beside him.

The indictment was read. Kuhn
was asked how he pleaded. “I am not

tiny since his refusal to testify be-
fore the grand jury on Wednesday.
Called “just a common thief” by
Mr. Dewey, Kuhn waived extradi-|
tion after a slight argument with
the New York detectives: over their
Jurisdictional rights. -Arriving here
early yesterday, he greeted report-
ers with a jaunty “Hello, boys!”

guilty!” he answered emphatically..

The matter of bail came.up. Frank:
A. F, Severance, Assistant District:
Attorney, asked for the small sum ofj
$5,000 in view of the fact that the
defendant ‘had waived extradition

and returned without causing trouble

or egpense. Judge Collins looked
painid. : 1.
“I jthink the District Attorney} is:

A|when he was booked at the Beach |’

Street station. After passing a few
hours in a cell at Police Headquar-
ters he turned out spick and span
for the morning line-up, wearing
a gray suit with a red pin stripe,
white shirt, red tie, gray fedora hat
and highly polished black shoes.
Passing off as “a lot of nonsense”.
the charges that could bring him
a fifty-year prison term in the event
of conviction and maximum sen-
tence, ‘he professed complete sur-
prise at his arrest.- “But I'll take
care of that,” he added. Asked
whether it was true, as charged in
his indictment, that he spent bund |
funds to transport 2 woman friend’s
furniture here from California,’he
snapped, “That’s my business.”
Explaining that he had been a
chemical engineer with the Ford

[{Motor Company in Detroit until the

bund began taking most of his time,
Kuhn denied any misappropriation

[

regfed. Two hundred.and fifty} de- -
tec\ives at the morning line-u
tendd quietly to his story.

erything was going along nicely

might make a statement later, clam-
bered into a waiting automobile and:
'sped away down Centre Street’
toward City Hall, :

His prolonged stay- in the Tombs,|
‘where he lunched on the prison fare\g
;of fish, potatoes and bread, was occa-
ssioned by the failure of his attorney,

to find a bondsman willing to go the|doing?”

‘bund leader’s nominal bail. Three.
-were approached. They refus®d to
ydiscuss the matter. Eventually, j
itav FImer,of Hoboken,N.J.,sHowed
'up with a sack full of $5 and $1Qbills,
iInsp cted by prison officials, it was
ifoundl to total $5,000. An attempt by
'Elm€E.to explain the source of the
‘money . was hushed immediately by
the-stterney: 55

[

10f the Ger,
ng and gl
he d
stamped into the wagon

for. tHe bund hea
quarters for th
Sessi

taken for the “rouges’ gallery.” As

d unti] he left

verydmodest in asking that am]m
of bail,” he observed.” “If it had been
up to me, I would not have been so:
modest. But if the District Attorney
is satisfied; it’s all right with me, and
I will fix bail at $5,000.”

Whereupon Kuhn was taken to
the Tombs to await the outcome ofi
his attorney’s bail search. It was
believed that Kuhn put up half of his
bail in cash and that the remainder

| Yorkville, home of the bund head-

1 ¢ompanions stopped for gas and din-
|year-ojd bund leader’s contpan‘}v?ns,

. | Street,

came from a friend or friends in

quarters at 248 East Eighty-seventh
Street. The court gave him wuntil
May 31 to make motions in his case.

THe bund head’s arrest in Krums-
ville was necessitated by the fact
that he packed his bags and - left
town before the grand jhry got
laround to indicting him. The de-
tectives following him had no chance
to -telephone the District Attorney
to find out whether their man had
been indicted and they could safely
make the arrest until Kuhn and his

ner at the hamlet twenty-ei¢ht miles
northwest of Reading, Pa.

Besides Elmer, the forty-three-

on thg trip west were Gerhard Wfl-
helm Kunze, of 24-36 Twenty-nifith!
Street] Astoria, Queens, and Tho‘}ias«

Dixonf of 243 West Ninety-eighth!
both organizers for the-bitnd.
AN of them returned to New-¥ork

he stepped into the patrol

wagon a!
bystander callea out: “Hello, F%itz—a
Wie macht der Hitler?” which, freely
translated, means, “How's Hitler

pped short at the g hund
man phrase, stopped 4mil-
owered at the crowd. Fhen
rew his heavy’frame erectjand

Kuhn sto

e
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$3,000 in Small Bills Frees
Bund Leader—Detectives
Tell of Exciting Pursuit

Fritz Kuhn, 43 years old, the pres- (

ident of the German-American

L ]

\.‘

B -

The grand jurors had handed up
thegindictment in an investigation
of {Kuhn's manipulation of the
: burfl- and its five related cor} ora-
] tiorgs that District Attorney Thdmas
E. ¥Dewey ordered about ven
| weeks ago.

‘When Kuhn refused to waive im-
| munity at the grand jury door last
Wednesday, after he had insisted to
the prosecutors he wanted to testi-
fy, District Attorney Dewey ordered ;

1 Detectives James Canavan, James | )
Cashman and Joseph Norbury, who
‘1are attached to his office, to trail|-
him. It developed later that the
| District Attorney feared Kuhn

Bund, was released in $5,000 bail
froimi-the Tombs at 5:30 o'clock last
evening, almost twenty-four hours
after his capture in an automobile
near Krumsville, a Pennsylvania
hamlet, on an indictment charging
him with the theft of $14,548 of the
bund’s funds. Kuhn spent six and
one-half hours in a Tombs cell after
he had pleaded not guilty before
Judge Cornelius F, Collits in Gen-
,eral Sessions.

He would have been taken from
his cell an hour earlier, however,
had it not been for the fact that
somebody, described briefly by Gus-

office.

yer, Vohan H. Kalenddarian. Final-
ly, when Warden Adams ordered
the doors on the main entrance of
the Tombs facing Center Street
opened, Kuhn and the other two
men hurried to an automobile in.
which another man and a young:
woman, a brunette, both of whom '

refused to reveal their identity,

i

sped off with the bund leader.

Kuhn's only statement before
their departure.was: °I shall pre-,
pare a statement about this whole
affair later.”

Fimer Accompanied Kuhn

Elmer, the bund- organizer, was
one of three men who accompanied
Kyhn’on his trip through Pe_nﬁ“‘ 1-
vakhia/ which started Thursday, syv-
erdl “hours before the New Yoik
Codnty grand jury handed up th
-ind&tment, containing six counts o

|

first—degtee grand larceny, four of |

second-degree grand larceny and’

tave Elmer, a national organizér|
of the bund, as a “kind friend,”}
had furnished the bail in bank- |
notes, mostly of.small denomina-
tions, which had to be counted by |
Warden William Adams in his{

The money was brought to the|
prison by Elmer and Kuhn's law-|

might attempt to escape from the
country before the indictment was
handed up. o

This order, it was disclosed yes-
terday, led to one of the most ex-
citing ' automobile ‘chases through
three States experienced by mem- |
bers of the New York police force |
in years. The three detectives had |
posted themselves in an automo-|
bile Thursday mnear Eighty-fifth |
Street and Third Avenue, or within
about fifty feet of the headquarters
of the German-American Bund and
its allied corporations, at 178 East

1

: t;’ as
. t e detectives drove up to him, gnd
i| ifformed him he was under arr®st.

.| tion here,”

.| whie

Kuhn and his companions wgre
ding three trunks to the thiree
ndbags they had taken ith
them when they left this ci

‘Where are you from?’’ Kuhn de-
manded,

“New York;” Cashman repligd.
. Do you know what State you are
in now?” was Kuhn’s next ques-
tion.

‘“Yes, Pennsylvania,”
interjected.

‘‘Ha, then you have no jurisdic-
announced the Bund
leader with an air of finality, to
which Canavan replied: ‘“‘Oh, we'll
get over that. We are arresting
you ¢n a grand larceny indictm,e;lt,
hich wag returned against you’at
2 o’clock this afternoon by the New

‘I York County grand jury, and we're|.
to see that you go back)to|

goin
New York.”

Go to Troopers’ Barracks

pany them to the barracks. Elmer
ar.xd the two other men in the car
with Kuhn, . Gerhardt Wilhelm
Kunze, the Bund publicity chief,
and Thomas Dixon, drove Kuhn¥s |
car to the barracks. g

Eighty-fifth Street, when Kuhn a.
three other men drove off in Kum%

N ; 1
adtomobile, with Kuhn at t!:e‘

eel )
under orders

't} face the indictment unless un
t

On the way Kuhn announchd|
ddfiantly that he would not retufn

Norbury

In a few minutes the detectives|
'|had communicated with the Penn-|
Esylvania. State police barracks at
| Hamburg, a short distance away,
. +and when two troopers appeared?
1soon after, Kuhn agreed to accom-

e r t
edtradition, but later, according tof!
t] de_tectlves, * he soliloquized: l
¥ el}, if I don’t go back withouf“

‘ detectives were
i nc;l;hteo arrest Kuhn until theyy had
definite word from Mr. Dewey’s of-|
fice that the indictment had been |
found and a bench warrant issued.
And, above all things, they were to
be careful that Kuhn did not })e—
come suspicious he was’ being

_——

iled. .
trotle sg through Jersey

Kuhn's progre ¢
ity ark was rather gau-
City and New! e he

tious, but eventually,.
struck Route 22, leading ’go the
Pennsylvania capital at Harrispurg,

: . d o
the detectives realized they e
.wild driver to follow. Kuhn, ﬂ':l?é

said yesterday, ‘‘just ‘burned
road,i',’ seldom traveling less! than
seventy miles an hour. .

Time and again, because | his
terrific 'speed and the necessity for
their remaining a safe distance be-
hind him not to arouse his suspi-
cion, Kuhn vanished, but fortu-
nately for the p he always

extradition, maybe it would look:g"‘
though I was running away.”

This led to Kuhn’s arraignment
at 9:45 that night before
the Peace John Breen in Reading,
to which the party had driven, The
State troopers had communicated
with Assistant District Attorney
Mark McQuillan of Berks County,
in which Krumsville is situated,
‘and McQuillan prepared the waiver
of extradition which Kuhn signed
-before' he started back to the city
with tHe faithful Elmer and the {le-
tectives.

n the trip to this city, accordin
;o the detectives, the burd leade

|

a visit to Germany, but he inti
mated he did not thi;gk m

the ability of EFitiéi”

stice of |

. LAl Ster of

Propaganda, Goebbels:

ursuers

held straight to unte 22 and each

time they picked his clar u;;{ i%l?llns.ix
en trailing

ey e hon able to tele-

of the detectives by suddenly
lenker’'s gas statipn,
umsville. Degec-
anavan speedily hopped a
d informed M
t of Kuhn. He was
as the indict-
ded up almost

| tive
telepljone an
| of thé pursuit of
told to arrest him,
ment had been han

four hoursg before.

r. Deyey|
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The detectives arrived with their
prisoner at the Beach Street station
. at 2:25 o’clock in the morning, and
Kuhn promptly was lodged i a
.cfll. He was placed in a pafrol
wigon with other prisoners shoftly
"affer 9 A. M., photographed fnd
-finjerprinted and .placed in {the
linedup at ~ Police Headquartérs.
There Acting Lieutenant James G.
Pyke questioned him before the as-
sembled detectives. . Pyke had read
the charge against him, and Kuhn
had denied it was true, when the
inquisitor demanded: ‘‘Then why
did they indict you?” ‘I don’t
know—yet,’”” Kuhn replied.

Kuhn gave his occupation as presi-
* dent of the bund, said his home was |
at 248 East Eighty-seventh Street |
and that he was born 'in Munich,
Germany. He has been living in
this country for fourteen years,
Kuhn added. Answering a question |
whether he had ‘“‘any other occupa-
tion,”” Kuhn said he is a chemical
engineer, and the last place he
worked as such was at the Ford)

) Motor Company’s ' plant on the}
Rouge River, Dearborn. He also {
said he never had been arrested
before. . ¢

| As Kuhn was being put, back in

the patrol wagon to be taken to
General Sessions, a group of about /
100 men and women assembled at
the entrance to police headquarters
to view the prisoner. Kuhn was -
smiling, but when somebody in a
raucous voice shouted in Gierman:
‘“Hello, Fritz, how’s Hitler?’”’ Kuhn’s
smile vanished into a frown.

His arraignment on the indict-
ment took less than two minutes. '
His not guilty plea had been entered
before Judge Collins and Assistant

 District Attorney Severance had
asked the bail be fixed at $5,000,
when Mr. Kalendarian, his lawyer,
began a protest for lower bail.

Kuhn meanwhile was running the "
fingers of his right hand through’
the court Bible, which rested on
the rail before him. Judge Collins
speedily put an end to the argu- f
ment, however, when he tbld, Mr.

Kalendarian that he considered the
$5,000 bail suggested by the plose-
cuto} ‘““modest” and indicated jhat,
. had }t not been suggested, he Would
* havel made the bail much hither.
He wjll hear motions in the case on
Wednesday. . .

—
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-~ Prepares Defense

Released in $5,000 bail after six hours in the Tombs, Fritz Kuhn went
into seclusion today to prepare his defense to the charges that he stole $14 |
948 from his German-American: Bund. ‘

~ The Yorkville “Fuehrer,” who had promised a full statement last mght
in answer to the indictmen Mch charges him with g rand larceny. and foz:J,.

gery, apparently had been advised that silence is gol

For there was no sign of a
statement from the 43-year-old’
Bund leader, nor much liklihood
of -one. At Bund headquarters,
178 E. 85th st., it was said Kuhn
“would’ have nothing to say.”
MAP STRATEGY.

Kuhn'’s lawyer, Vohan H. Kal-
endarian, has until Wednesday to
make any motions to Gerieral Ses~
sions Judge Cornelius P. Collins.

-It was reported the Bund leader
and his attorney would engage in
a series of heavy conferences dur-
ing the week-end to map oub the
defense strategy.

The release from the 'I'ombs
was effected at 5:30 last evening!
after- Kuhn had fumed and fretted,
had been heckled by other pris-
oners, and had been subjected to
a luncheon of bread, potatoes and
fish, which he loathes.

A short stocky man in a brown
- suit’ and ‘a brunette played al
prominent part in the raising -of};
the bail, which was no easy|,
matter, ' '

According to the best informa- ‘
tion, it appears Kuhn was ‘able to}.
get together about $2,500 of his)
own money and 'that the other
half was raised either by contri-
butions or as a gift to the cause|
by some bundsman, i

The. money, in bills of $5,
$10 and $20 denominations, was|

broyght .in a sack by Kalendarian|

and Gustave Elmer, a.national or-
ganizer of the Bund It took about
an hour for Warden ‘William |,
Adams to count it: When reporters ‘
sked Elmer how the .money]was
faised, he replied: .
“Someone\was kind enough{ .

At that point the Iawye cut
im off.

en.

WAIT IN AUTO.

The unidentified -man & d '
woman who had called at the
Tombs office earlier, inquiri
about bail, were waltmg .outside i
an a,utomobﬂe “The woman left it
and strolled up Lafa.yette st. just
before Kuhn emerged. ‘The man
started thé, maton,,rumﬂng. .

As soon a5 Kuhn and his attend-|
ants weérein the car, it started off
and stopped at Leonard and Lafay-
ette sts. to pick up the woman,

Kuhn was arrested. Thursday|
aiternoon in the hamlet of Krums-
ville, Pa., 125 miles from New York,
by detectzves from Dewey's office
who_had been traihng him for ten
da,ys, Lo

An :exira guard ‘of becbwes,
about 35 meivin all from™he mari-
time ‘and alieh squads, was at the
W. 46th st. pier when the North
German Liloyd liner Bremen sailpd’
early today - for- Europe. - Thdre

| were also.a group of Federal m¢n.

They denied, however, the syg-
gestion that their -presence thére
haq anything to.do with Kuhn,

JR——
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T0 FIGHT BUNL

At liberty under $5, 000 cash bail, i
Fritz Kuhn, “Little Fuehrer”. of
the German-American Bund, con-
{iferred with counsel yesterday on

i |an effort to quash the charge that
ihe looted the- Bund treasury of
11$14,548, -

While Kuhn remained tight-lip-
ped, _and apparently little con-
cerned by the charge, Gerhard Wil-
helm Kunze, one of Kuhn's trusted
{lieutengnts in the Bund, scoffed
at the embezzlement charge. Kunze
addressing 400 members of the
Bund ir§ Chicago, sald:

“Kugn has a right to do as
he pleases or sees fit with money
turned over to him.”

Kuhn was on his way to thel}

THEFT CAMRGE

Aide Asserts ‘Little Fuehrer’|
‘Had Right’ to Use $14,548;
Romance Rgported Called Oft

legal moves he plans 'to make inj}

Bund meeting in Chicago to make
a speech when he was seized. in
Pennsylvania by New York detec-
tives. He waived extradition.

GREETED BY BRUNETTE,

An attractive brunette friend
of Kuhn, who greeted him on his
release from the ;Tombs, disap-
peared after driving away in a
car with him and his counsel,

-Mrs. Florence Camp, divorced
wife of & wealthy Long Beach, Cal.
oil man, moving of whose furniture
Kuhn is alleged to have financed
with funds belonging to the Bund,
was believed by relatives to be in
the East.

.According to his indictment
Kuhn “ig infatuated” with Mrs
Camp, . -

SAYS ROMANCE ENDED.
Mrs., Camp’s brother, Newton

“There was a romance be- |
tween them, but it has been off
now for several months,”

Charles W. Camp, said he knew

land Kuhn,

He said;-howeyex, he understood
that MrS—Cmmphad met Kuhn on

1Camps’ :divorce,

‘H’;’odd Long Beach attorney said: !

Mrs.. Camp’s ¢ivorced husband, '

nothing about the reported ro-||
mance between- his former wife|}’

{shipboard while returning from |
|England several months before the |t

n§i11 Wednesday to ; '

%
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Kuhn’s muddled money, blonde, brunette and wife troubles yesterday and sought to as-
certain if there are any 1llegaht1es in the way he mails his official propaganda organ, the
Weckruf und Beobachter. According to the usually well informed The Hour, a patriotic,
non-profit-operated news publication, J. Edgar Hoover’s G- Men and Post Offlce inspec-

He's Troubled -

tors are checking to see 114”

the American fuehrer took
advantage of second class
mailing privileges in such a
way that the Government
lost thousands of dollars in
revenue last year.

“The Bund,” according to The
Hour, “beats the law by shipping
its papers to the part of the
country to which they are
destined by trucks. But .the
Government has already taken
steps to halt what practically
amounts to a Federal subsidy of
Hitler’'s American agents; it set |
Federal agents to work on a
broad mveshgatxon of the Bund’

- practice. .

Kuhn is at hberty on $5, 000 bail
posted Friday after an attractive
mystery brunette interceded in his
behalf when he had spent six hours

result of his indictment for the
alleged theft of $14,548.59 from
" Bund funds. )

. The indictment set forth that

Kuhn “was infatuated with a
blonde.” It did not
whether this blonde was Mrs.
Florence Camp, divorced wife of
a California oil operator, but said
that part of the allegedly 'diverted
funds were used in bringing her
and her belongings here.

This latter phase, too, is under
investigation by G-Men;. who have
carefully 1nspected\ the indictment
drawn up by District. Attorney
Dewey. ) .

Anent the G-Men's activities,
The Hour had~fHis to say:

“If the question occurs as to
what Kuhn might have done
‘with the monies with the theft
of which he is charged, a par-
1 answer. may be found in
is pending divorce and other
arital difficulties.” The big -
lfonde with whom _he has been
sleing the sights may be able to
answer some of the official

in Cell 527 in Tombs Prison, as a |-

set forth|:

nvestzgate ‘e Kuhn's |

Use of the Mculs

IThe Government stepped into the midst of German:American Bund™teader

»«-.uqr

S~

FRITZ KUHN.

as Uncle. Sam added
““worry.

N

‘queries.”

L e P T

(Qther_photos on Page

Missing from his Bund haujits
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Befere Milwaukee Bun,

re-American’ Rally
MILWAUKEE, May 27 (UP)—

Geérman-American Bund, who is at

tonight at a “pro-American” rally
of the Bund and was- greeted with
an ovation by 1,000 of his followers.

He entered the Milwaukee audi-
torium almost unnoticed until he
was recognized by newspaper men.
He had passed five pickets before he
was recognized,

Inside the hall, Kuhn was led
backstage where he remained until
he was introduced to the audience
by George Froboese, Middle West
leader of the Bund, as the man who
“got safely across the -Jewish line
and landed in America.”

Before he was introduced, the
audience heard speeches by Col, B.
G. Blackey, former Surgeon General

New Moon of the Cherokee Indian
{ribe, '

inf the meeting hall, Bund mengbers,

fio at previous meetings had ap-
peéared wearing gray uniforms,{O. D.
(Qrdnungs Dienst) armbands| and
overseas caps, appeared tonight in
cordons flanking the aisles of the

| hall, clad only in their gray uniform

Ishirts and biue uniform trousers.

|Kuhn,Out onBail,Speaks|
Passas 5 Pickets to Appear 3t|

Fritz Kuhn, national leader of the|

liberty under $5,000 bond on forgery|,
and grand larceny charges, appeared|

4

| There was no violence and no evi-
dence of Nazi emblems or symbols

of the TUnited States, and Chief:
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Gg fton, Wis., May 28 (U. P)——- N

" Fritz Kuhn, national leader of .
' the German-American Bund, told
. interviewers today he believed

wf

&y
o e

, (A.P, Wirefoto). "
/ Fritz Kuhn (rlght) at Bund::
meeting. in Milwaukee. g

‘President Roosevelt might run
for a third ‘term, but said “we
don’t hope” he will be re-elected.
Kuhn, -who was -arrested
Thursday by agents of District
Attorney Thomas E. Dewey of !
| New York City on charges of
1 stealing Bund funds, said he algd
| hoped-Dewey would not be ele t- 3
ed |president.
eorge Froboese, mid-wdst .
dirgctor of the Bund, assertali
“Wg are against the Roosevelt
Adniihistration because it is un-
der the influence of Jews.”

]

3

) ' /

CLIPPING FROM
" NEW YROK DAILY NEWS.

parz.  MAY 281039

FORWARDED BY NEW YORK DIVISION.




Kuhn Attacks F D and Dewey,
Hopes nes Both Are Defeated in *40

Grafton, Wis,, May 29 (UPRP)—Fritz
Kuhn, head of the German-Ameri-
jcan Bund, dedicating a Bund camp
here, attacked President Roosevelt
and District Attorney Thomas E.
Dewey of New York City and de-
clared he Hopes both would be de-
feated if they seek the presidency
next year,

He sald he believed Roosevelt
would seek a third term. After his
speech he left for Chicago. He said
he would. return to'New York soon
to make plans for a mass meeting
to protest “persecution of the
Bund.” He was released in $5,000
bail at New York Thursday after
his arrest on a charge of embez-
zling $14,548 from the Bund.

George Froboese, Mid-West direc-
tor, who accompanied him to the
dedication, said the Bund was
against the Roosevelt Administra-
tion because it “is under the influ-
ence of Jews,” He said the Bunhd

e P

was opposed to Dewey for similar
reasons,

“Ten members of Dewey’s staff
are Communists,” he said.

Kuhn did not refer to his arrests
during his dedicatory speech. How-
ever, he had charged Saturday
night in a speech K at Milwaukee
that he was being “persecuted,” be-
cause Dewey was ambitious for the
presidency and needed the Jewish
vote to be elected.

He denied in his address here last
night that military drills were con-|
ducted at Bund camps and said the|
purpose of the camps was to “pro-|
vide recreation.” He said enemies
of the Bund “have accused us of
getting money even from Germany
to finance the Bund activities.”

He urged his followers to “hold
on to the camps and fight against
any attempt to have them taken
from you. Our enemies cannot kill|
the spirit’of the Bund.” i
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Bund Leader Also Attacks
Dewey, Saying ‘Prosecu-
_ tor Seeks Jewish Vote
GRAFTON, Wis.,, May 20 (UP).—

Fritz Kuhn, head of the Geiman-
American Bund, attacked.President

Thomas E. Dewey of New -York

both would be defeated if they seek
the Presidency next year. -
He said he believed Roosevelt
‘would-seek a third term. He spoke
at the dedication of a Bund camp.
After his speech Kuhn left for
Chicago. He said he would return
to New York soon to make plans
for a mass meeting to protest “per-
secution of the Bund.,” He was re-
leased on bond in New York Thurs-
day after his arrest on a charge of
embezzling $14,548 from the Bund.
George Froboese, Mid-West direc-
tor, who accompanied -him to the
dedication, said the Bund was
against the Roosevelt Administra-
tion, because it “is under the in-
fluence of Jews.” He said the Bund
‘was opposed to Dewey for similar
reasons, '
<" “Ten members of Dewey’s staff
are Communists,” he said.
Kuhn did not refer to his arrest
during his dedicatory speech. H6W-

o

JRoosevelt and 'District Attorney!| §

City last night and said he hoped|

'KUHN ASSOCIATE

S, JE CA

Fritz Kuhn, fuehrer of the Ger-
man American-Bund, indignant- -
ly. described Mrs. Camp as “my
business” when reporters asked
him about charges that he spent
$565.76 of his organization’s mon-
ey to move her furniture from
Los Angeles. Kuhn, described
by District Attorney Dewey as
“just a common thief,” who is
married, appeared at thefWorld’s
Fair two weeks ago with her,

ever, he had charged Saturday night
in a speech at Milwaukee that he!
‘was being persecuted, because
Dewey was ambitious for- gthe
' Presidency and needed the Jeyish
vote to be elected. o
! He denied last night that milftary;
drills were conducted at Bund
camps and said the purpose of the
camps was to provide recreation.
He said enemies of the bund “have

accused us of getting money even,

from Germany to ﬁ'nance\éthe Bund
activities.”

He urged his followers to “hold
on_ to the camps and fight against
any attempt to have them taken
away from you. Our enemies can-
not kill the spirit of the Bund.”
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Wife's Letter Tells
' Romances of Kuhn

~ ° By ARTHUR MEFFORD. . - ‘ _5
i i i : State authorities last night gie-
New evidence in possession of Fedﬁl(;alt ;g;gd e Tox. the me 1

j,,_‘@i E‘ritz Kulln as a random lover WM_-,,‘,»'/"Tabandon. R

e

Among the conquests) of/
e portly German-Amferi-
n Bund leader, indi¢ted
st week by District Attor-
ey Dewey as “a common
{thief,” according to a letter |
written by his own wife,
Elsa, was his capture of the
heart of his best friend’s'
wife. .
Written in German aboard the
’ S. S. Bremen three years ago,
while Mrs. Kuhn, herself active in-
‘Bund circles, was accompanying
her husband on a visit to Germany
to attend the Olympic games and
report to Adolf Hitler, the docu- |
ment vividly sets forth her heart-
ache. o
(Name deleted to protect the |
woman.,) I
“Dear Mr. R——: Once again
I write you.in good intention.
All T want is to ask you to get
your wife back and help me to
wipe out this dirty wmatter.
Imagine you, there are two chil-
dren; Tomeorrow, Walter will be

Iy

nife years old. .

1My husband has no money to
sufport your wife besides. . The
whble branch of the Bund ht
Defroit stands behind me. The X
will be a great scandal. I wait
for your immediate answer. My
——

¢

l" samejthing to
! trau + (then about 13), he
only in love

1

- -~

Dewey says

- cuses from. your . wife;

» condfzméxed herself,
beople did not like the ‘secretary’

of the. Bund’s head in %

‘given me his word of

lik

MRS. FLORENCE CAMP

that part of the

JIUSSing  money ‘was used to

move her effects East,

‘address, Muni s
Str, 43, nich, Walhalla

“I don’t want any more ex.
she has

_ Détroit,

€se people are not so dumb.,

It was 1 ‘who protected your
e

. wife, in order to pre
: u% Prevent any

y talking. My husband had
honor that

| there would be only his family .
| he gares for; that between hjm
| an 1s. R— everything wotld

inished. - He declared _the

his daughter

as
! with her motlzy,
“This is the truth, Now, ! o

i

Besides, -

ct .
e a German man of honor on

behalf of our movement. I wait
immediate answer.

for your i Elsa Kuhn.”
: ince this letter was writt
thrge years ago, Kuhn and |
have split because of
hictic blonde, brunette and rdd-
head troubles— the redhead bein®
a_Detroit woman named Erma,
who broke with him after her 12-

year-old son begged the B nd,
leader to marry her to avoid}in-
clpient disgrace.
ther records in possessign{ of .
. Attorney Cahill purpért to!
that Kuhn, then a German
y petty officer, was im-
prisoned in Germany. i ;
After serving four months in¢
jail, Kuhn’s brother, a Munich City !
iMagistrate, since become prosecut-
‘ing attorney and a man of honor
-and influence, ol‘tained his parole.
¢ Kuhn, according to the official
, records, was given employment by
a Jewish business man named:
Spitz, a lifelong friend of his fam-
ily, was again accused and, to.
ravoid further conflict with the:
law, emigrated to Moxico. This:
was in 1923. .
Three or four years later, Kuhn,:
actording to the authorities, went
to Detroit, where he won the syrh-
Eathies of the German colony, by
is gstory of having been robbed of|
hig§$5,000 stock in g Mexico ity
Jewelry store. :

v

)
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| Turned to Bund ||

For a time Kuhn was active in'
thg affairs of the Friends ¢f Na-,
tufe Club, a Detroit Germjin So-:
ci¢ty not. particularly friegdly to'
fe Nazi German Governmént, but,
switched his affiliation to the Bund '

.
\"‘

}(he had done with the Bund car, he'
wis quoted:

“I had a very narrow escape. '

* Iriving along the Pacific Coast .

mething went wrong with the .

| steering gear and the car sud-
i denly went over the cliff, f4lling
hundreds of feet down orl the

© rocks. It was completely defnol- ¢

" ished.” ;

Several Detroit Bundsmen* no-

when a member obtained for him!
@ job as an X-ray plate developer
: in Ford Hospital. )
The Federal authorities are par-
* ticularly interested in the strap-
ping Bund leader’s failure to re-\
veal all the facts of his past to
the Detroit Naturalization Bureau
when took out citizenship | ;
papers in 1934. "
ederal agents are also investi- 1
' gating the disappearance of a:
. Bund-owned automobile which was
. borrowed- by the usually jocular
. leader. L
Kuhn, according to information
‘ given to 'authorities by Detroit
Bundsmen, took a leave of ab-
' gence and drove the car to San
' Francisco, Los Angeles, Portland |}
and Seattle. - ‘

| ‘Returns Sans Car |

It was on this trip that Kuhn‘Z
- became acquainted with Mrs. Flor-

rence Camp, blond grass-widow ofli‘ s

:a once-rich California oil operator.:
It was alleged in Dewey’s indict-!
ment of Kuhn last week that part!
"o} the 14,548 he is decused of
‘stpaling from Bund fundj.was used
tof move Mrs. Camp’s belongings|
‘hepe from Los Angeles 4nd thence:
to"Cleveland. ;

Kuhn, according to Detroit,
Bundsmen, returned from -the
Western trip by train. Asked what

1

\ o

{ 1

MR. AND MRS. FRITZ KUHN
*In 1932,~_tlﬁy‘s_pfp£‘8«uqzmer days at Lake Huron.

‘rticed Kuhn bore not a scratch and

I pointedly called this to his atten- .

| tion. They said they made in- |
quiries and found the Caiifornia,
Oregon and Washington authori-
ties had no record of such an ac-
cident. . ‘

" ‘{Kuhn was confronted again and
ofic Bundsman, named Eber

i had already sued Kuhn through a
lawyer éqa?e(;i I\/{jandell and held
an unsatisfied ju '
called him a “ﬁarg’ment, flasly
However, there were no formal
charges made gainst him 2t that
time and Kuhp severed his Detroit
connections a?nd came to New
ork, leaving his wife and family
strande{i there, according to let-
and which have been read by the
authorities. )

i
|

ton of Kuhn’s distribution o his"
. official Bund organ, the Wegk

ruf
\nd Be_obachter, which is printed
A Phl]adelphia, but allegedly

f-:sippeq in_trucks to the

/SC)as'c In violation of the p‘ﬁif v

‘gms under which it was granted f
i

“zd_class mailing privileges

. Kuhn, out on' $5,000 bail

he Dewey 12-count indictmey

charging grand larceny alfd £
i

¥, told Milwaukee Bundsnjen at

ekend rally that he would re-
if they bel D&
; . he: wak

ieve
ey

(S,
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RORNLOSES FIGHT, |

79 GET JURY DA

Appeal for List of Those Who
Accused Him in Alleged |
Theft Also Rejected

P Gt

Says Raid by Dewey Aides o'n
His Office Was ‘Entirely
Unlawful Undertaking’

Fritz Kuhn, head of the German-
AfFefican Band, made an unsuc-
cessfill move yésterday before Judge
Cornelius ¥, Collins in General Ses-
sions for permission to inspect the
minutes of the grand jury which
recently indicted him in the alleged
theft of $14,548 of the bund’s funds.

His lawyer, Vahan H. Kalen-
darian, had coupled this motion |

'|even in New York County. Now

H

{
!

‘Not cdontent with this, agehts of
r. Dewey went so far as tof simi-
lgply violate the homes of twq bund
officers and my own home, @ne of
tle residences thus raided wds not

this illegally confiscated evidence is

against me may be constructed.”

ceivable’”’ were heing used in an-ef-
fort to ruin him. -

affiliate corporations were obtained
under due process of law; in reply

that the invaders should have had a
bench warrant. ‘ ’
" Disposes of Kuhn’s Dempnd |

Justice Collins disposed of guhn’s
emand that the books be fturned
ck to him for his defense with

in the proceeding before him and
more properly should be brought up

’being studied in hopes that a case!

BUND LEADER INDIGNANT - ;
) RS Kuhn also insisted that he was in-|
i nocent of wrongdoing in handling
the funds of the bund and further |
charged ‘‘the basest weapons con-

Mr. Severance told Judge Collins |
that the books of the bund and it: .

to the contention of Kuhn's lawyer |,

the comment that it had no place|

at Kuhn's trial, but could be re-

-«

with another that District Attor: e =
ney Thomas E. Dewey be forced | neyed later as a separate myotion
to return books of Kuhn’s five cor- if the Kuhn lawyer persisted.(y

i seized on a subpoena K the motion for the rev fation
porations selze v ot {the names of the witnpsses, |

duces tecum last lt{Iay 2 by sor'ne of i 5 ge Collins said that proce dings |
the prosecutor’s aides in a raid on|pefbre the grand jury, undér the
the bund headquarters in East|law, necessarily must be secret, and
Righty-tifth Street, and a demand the Legislature recently must have
that Mr. Dewey also furnish Kuhn nad that in mind when it enacted
with the names of all the witnesses a law eliminating from the backs
© that had been called before tne | Of indictments the names of grand
grand jurors in tie case. ]ufly wsltnesses. . vt !
Kuhn wasnot present at the argu-| r. Severance, in reply to a qpes:
ment, in which Assistant District tion by the Court, announced that
‘Attorney - Frank A. F. Severance Kut}n would not be called for trial
opposed all three demands. While until the Autumn, because prejer- )
it was going on he issued a state- ence in Gergeral Sessions trialg is
ment at the bund headquarters to be given in the Summer months i y
that he was absent in Los Angeles | to cases in which the defendants }
when Mr, Dewey’s men ‘‘broke into ?relt’e?% hfld in the Tombs in" de-
my private office without a search | fault of bait. o .
wzrxl?ant, and took whatever they Then, as an aside, Judge Collins
could lay their hands on.” ':;ald Kuhn was pot entlt!ed to an
inspection of the grand jury min-
Insists He Alone Had Key utes because the Kuhn lawypr had
Kuhn, who had entered a not-{not satisfied him the indigtment
guilty plea on the indictment last had> been returned on insufficiént”
May 26, the day afier three detec- | evijlence. v
tives from the Distrit Attorney’s of-4 4t the close of the arfument
fice captured him in an automobile | Jufige Collins remarked that he dia
trip near Krumsville, Pa., insisteg gny s;msuiiei tl‘:edlydlﬁtmﬁrtlﬁ w'{’isb“i )
in {he statement that he alorne ha ay involved in * politics, u : ] ;
a Hey to his private office, and re- based merely on a ‘'‘plain, every- Cllpplng from |

pegited his charge a week after, the NEW YORX TIMES ,

rafd that $1,830 had disappe red — b
i 2 - Q@@@
JUN 3250

day charge of larceny.”

fr his desk.

3No one seems to know whal be-
came of it,”” Kuhn’s statement fent
on. “This breaking and entering
was an entirely unlawful undertak-
ing in the face of outraged protests
by several officers of the bund who

werepresent.
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'_hnSakySPr‘els}sPersé‘cute- Him,

J eysPl‘otBé'_hindLarcenyC

arge

Fritz Xuhn, “Fuehrer” of the
‘German-American Bund, free  in
$5,000 bail pending trial on charges
of embezzling $14,548.59 of his pro-
Nazi -organization’s funds, main-
tained his innocence of any wrong-
doing ' yesterday. in & prepared
statement picturing himself as the

victim of. political persecution and KNEW .he was motoring fo Chicago

the fisuse of law.

. The statement,  issued from the
Bund offices at 178 East Righty-
fifth, Street, coincided with .the de-
nial by ‘Judge Cornelius ¥, Collins
in. General Sessions of the Bund
head’s -mofions to examine the
minutes of the grand jury.which
indicted him- on May 25 on twelve
counts, of first and second degree

“refysal to testify before the grand

2

Kuhn denied that” hé was fle¢ing
whin Mr. Dewey’s detectives jar-
rested him in a Pennsylvania v111 age-
129 miles from New York on ‘the
da¥ of his indictment, following his

jury. He said the District Attorney

‘with three- frlends to speak at a
bund rally. o
" «The reports Indicating an indi-
cated get-away on my part are,
therffore, inspired untruths, afford-
‘ing {the reader an excellent-and in-
sidef idea info the workings of the
smepring campaign again in pro-
greds against me. . ' Ly
“ps regard the charges, I-declews,.

grand larceny, and: forgery, His trial
is not expected before fall.

Charging that the bund’s cam-
paign to stamp out Communism in
America had been so successful
that ‘his enemies had become des=
perate in their attempts to cripple
him, Kuhn said - that no previous
investigation of the bund or him-
self had revealed any dishonorable
or treasonable acts. He was, he said,
.8 victim of press persecution.

“It is perfectly clear to me,” as-
serted the bund head,
means will be eschewed by our op-
ponents to eliminate me, and, thgt
not being pussible in g lawful man-
'ner, the press is beginning to make
Iuse of the basest weapons conceivable

‘to morally destroy me, to blacken|

‘my good name.

“I also am aware, however, that all
upright and honest citizens of every
1ace and creed realize that I am be-
/ing persecuted and defamed. because
I am the leader of the German-
American.Bund, and that it will not
be long before the growing. number
of similarly outspoken and coura-
geous patriotic organizations will be
treated in the sarae manner, =

“The hundreds of encouraging let-
ters reaching me. are proof of the
rapidly growing appreciation of the
meaning of .the vicious attacks to
which I am being subjected. F am
not’ dreaming of running. On the
contrary, I shall fight for my rights
end shall carry this struggle against

never before, until g truly free Amer-'
ica is achieved.” )

The forty-four-year-old leader of
an organization said to number fibout
10,000 members reiterated his psser-
tior} that District Attorney THomas,
E. Dewey's detectives stole $1,380:
srord’ his desk when thu— raid€d. his'
offick_ en May 2. Those methods of
search and seizure were unlawful; ne
contended, as was the “violation”,
of his-home by agents of Mr. Dewey,
who has cajled ¥ubn “just a com-
goon_thief? -~

ljon{my word of hon"br, that I amj{in~

“that nof

nogent. Does this action agajnst
m¢ represent. a persecution, the &x--
Dlanation of which must be looked
for in the field of politics?

“First, all moneys collected: and
which were turned over to me will
be duly accounted for. .

“Second, I have'not spent a single
cent of the bund’s money in any
manner other than authorized by
the national convention of the bund.

“Third, the absurd statements of
some of the newspapers to the .ef-
fect that I have been planning a di-
vorcee, or even & separation from-my
family are so ridiculous as not to
requiye eithér a .denial or explana-
‘tion {from me, . R

“Fpurth, contrary to public state-
mentgs, I have never in my lifff un-
dertgken any unlawful activityj and
have never, in this country, in|Ger-

 with the authorities.”

all subversive elements’ forward asy
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M&seley Heiled

| Fritz Kuhn, leader of the German-|
'| American Bund, addressed more
| than 500 New Jersey members of |
' the Bund at Camp Nordland here |

}

|name of Gen. George Van Horn

i| York. on an indictment charging |;

‘' he was the victim .of a frame-up

1 blhck and gray uniforms, heiled
| their  approval when William

Bund Meeting)

(Special to The News)
Andover, N. J, June 4.—The

Moseley was cheered and that of
District Attorney Thomas E.
Dewey of New York booed when

i

today.
Kuhn, now awaiting trial in New |

grand larceny of Bund funds, said |

] that he would fight the case to
the end.
torm Troopers in the regular

unze, publicity director of the
Bund, said the proposed New Jpr-
sey law banning the Bund uniform
was “obviously discriminatory.”]
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'émwfz KUHN TAERS

500 at Andover, N. J. Camp

- Hear His Frame-up Plea.’

Fritz Kuhn, leader of the German-
American Bund, now awaiting trial
in Manhattan on an indictment

. |charging grand larceny, spoke yes-

terday to more thdn 500 men and
women membvers of the bund as-
sembled at Camp Nordland, An-
dover, N. J. Speaking in German,.

the told the group of the activities
1of the bund and explained that
{twenty-one camps were now .oper-

ating throughout the country. A -
new unit, he said, would open in
Rockland county soon.

Kuhn briefly discussed his arrest
on the New York charge and de-
clared that he had waited in his
New York office for a call from
authorities after he had learned ac-
tion was being taken against him.
‘“They didn’t have to chase me," he .
declared, \

Insisting ‘upon hls innocence of
the charge which accuses him of
appropriating funds from the bund
to his own use, Kuhn said that he
was the victim of a frame-up and
indicated that he WO}lld fight the
case to the end.

William Kunze, director of public
relations for the bund, also ad-
dressed the group in German, He
assailed - .the - proposed ' legislation

ich would make-it illegal for o
giinizations: such as the bund

eet in uniforms. Xe described t
poposéd measure as “discrimingt-

idg against-the bund.”” . l
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It Offi0e Box f2844
o°n, Massachusetis

Special Agent in Charge : o '
New York, New York . : B b V57 0

' RE: ?‘R*I@ &/ KURN ,

' FIRIURY; IMIORATION; TATURALIZATION

i)

Dear Siy;

\ Amherss,

. L_
Messechusetts, was at 27, 1539 by Specisl Agent
[ ]adviud that he had entered
ths United States in 1933 and is now 2 citizen of this country;

that prior thereto he bad resided in Munieh where he followed the
legal pProfessiom; that he has never been personally acquainted with
FRITZ KUHN, or any membey thet he has no recollection
of the orime for whioh v unich and does not
recall ever hesring about it; that the first he koew of the matter was

when ke read an item in the Hew York ’l‘wpa dated ¥ay 9, 1939,

: Ldviaoa that he is acquainted with the

- #PITZ femily, and that one member of this family resjdes in New York
“1ty at the predent time and thaj FITZ might be able to furnish infopr-
mation relstive‘to PRITZ XUmM, ??{ ﬁ Sredho b

j'xhibitod the newspaper ¢lipping to
hat SPITZ bad executed an affidavit relative
out to interview SPITZ.

. [ _|appeared to be very interested in aiding
in this matter and sdvised that in the event further information was
desired, he would be able to eorrespond with acquaintances in Munich ana
asoertain the details rela ive to the arrest or FUBN. In the event it
is desired that contact his acquaintances {n ¥unich, the
. Doaton Pleld Division ghould be reguested to again contaet him,

- Very truly yours,

R il s R e

s

‘Special Agent in Charge -~ -

I
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Dear Stre

I an trangmitting Revewith coptes o @ len*er
Caddressed to the dttorngy Cenc nder do A
1539, by
together wITh o O0py 07 Lthe LiI0FNcy (enaTal’'? 18P .

For your informasion, the Zureau severcl weeke ajo
requested the State lLepariment ¥ gsdeavor to verify the
reperted conviotton of Frite {ubn in Qermany but to date
a substonttation or affirmation 89S this convfction hak not
b atred, Tn view, houxever, 0/ the stotemunt of|

thot o number of parsons now restding in the Jnfud

aten will) appecr to tratify concerning thie '
daswe that you Rave a Speetal dgent sall upen
immedictely apan tha rwﬂp# of thiz letter is
and oddatn al n Ais poseession, The tnjammim
ohdatned Srom hould be transmiited tamediately
40 tha Buredls ‘ :
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e, 8. AL Taanmme . e $ ke _' K
e A thn “dgsr Ruever.
sir, Crawl. looea : "sj & \\( s O_,&;%“V
e Brun.. oo w L3 N ’
K .%‘oxwottb.ug..h:’}a‘grg U' wgl j * o
. Glavig .oceennens - a L ¢,wj
Mrp, Harbo ...cccmnnn ?‘( o
D, S dades ool ,/

PR
© A senEEE
4

5%

%

X %!




EAT» DM

]

v

<4 4
2o A

B P
2 DA

Gl TSI ~2T X
wx;osmﬁ!r : X

b7C

S by dear

I hawve rveesivpd your letter ¢ June I, zaagg OO
serning the alleged ssawiction $n 1982 in ﬂt&i«h 4 irite
Luhn and apprectase gour courdesy fn furnbsking this
inforsution 22 mes I am, 0f covras, fntersaved in Jesrning
the fdentisy o7 the perzone nev In Yhe Palted sdates who
are oble 0 tatify %6 saly conviotion and I have mecordiagly
reguessed ATy Jo idgar Sesust, sirestor of the Faceral Iwresu
8, Iwesstigasion, %6 hove & Speeial Apent Srom ile etrelt
asréen or the Zsderal Jwreen of Inportigation call wpen yos
tn order o obbain oll details o/ the m&fﬁpﬂ»ﬁiﬁ:?%:ugyugi
posavsstone Tom way be sseured thot I appresiste your
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" QFFICE OF DIRECTOR, FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Mr. Tolson
Mr. Nathan
Mr. E. A. Tamm
Mr. Clegg
Mr. Coffey
Mr. Crowl
Mr. Egan
Mr. Foxworth
Mr, Glavin

Mr. Harbo

Mr. Lester

Mr. McIntire
Mr. Nichols
Mr. Quinn Tamm
Mr. Tracy
Secretary

See Me ()
Prepare Reply ()
For Your Information { )
()
()

Note a'nd Retur‘n HAERA e ——————
File
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_ Invectigate FV) DNDELER
The Henor.uble Fronk Xurphy o

stterney General A

Yaoshington, U, C. R

JUN 14 1932
i, 9.ﬂmﬁmm 07 JSTIEE

My dear Gevernor: ; A /
I have recently come tnito some information through

- one of my colleagues which I think you should Bave. The information
relates to FritaQfuln, now under indictment in New York Stcte, but
the informotion deals this time with @ matter which agppears to me

to gome within the juriediction of the Federnl Goverament rather than
ike State of New York.

The information is thet . in 1922 one Frite Kuhn was
found guilty o/ a charge eguivalent to burglary, havirng feleniously
entered the chemistry leboratery of the University of Lunich and
gtolen therefrom some platinum crucibles and several other artiocles.
These articles were found in his domicile end he was sentenced 2o
g Jatl term of three months. If this $& true, and of course it ia
subject to tnvestigation in order to estadlish it authenticity, then
Frite Xuhn comnitted perjury when he swore upon reasiving his American
citizenship papers that he had never commitded a crime, If this R A
follows, then under the deciesions of the Federal courte, he never has
had American oitizenship and would tkerqfara be subject to dqparﬁa*tan.

I am informed that there are people in the United States who, 1f
properly protected, would make depositions to ths effect that
Fritz Luhn waes 8o convioted in Munioh, It might still be poaatble
to net, through the American Consul in MNunich, a record of this
aanviction, i/ 1% has not already been destroyed.

In other werds, here is some khighly interesting
infornotion which I thought you should posseas g0 that pou may
take whatever action ia neceasary. If the commiiting of this erine
cannet be comvborated through police records in Munich, I an imfarnsé
that It can be gstadlished through reputable persons now in this
gauntry, whe would be glad to teatify provided they were proper
protected, this proviso beiny due to the fuct that they still hav
relatives in ﬂermany* I'n any cose, I amn passing the fnfarmaﬁaor‘
on t¢ you ae o Rmatter of duty gnd interesd forewhatever aationn
you may zee fit to takes L

Sincerelyvyaurs,

&/
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HN_EWGAR HOOVER
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- Mr. L. A Temp,

Hederal Burean of l}nueaﬁgatin;t ‘
Wnited States Department of Justice

Washington, D. @. /

JEL:TD ~ 3:50 P.M.  Jume 5, 1939~

p Mr. Meintire
Mr. Nichols

MEMORANDUM FOR MR, E.A.TAMM

of the State Department, called

and stated that in 76hnection with your request for the
status of the obtaining of the criminal record of FRITZAUKUHN
he wented to advise us that an employee of the Stat& Depart—

ment had received a personal letter from a member of the
American Embassy at Munich to the effect that they are putting
b7C all pressure possible upon the obtaining of this criminal
record of Kuln at the University of Munich end the police de-
partment and they are having a careful check made of all press

dispatches for this purpose. related that to date
they had not been successful in obtaining any substantiation

of the alleged criminal record of Kuhn, but that he was
certain in the event the same was obtained the American Embassy

at Munich would telegraphicelly advise, at which time it would
be immediately brought to the attention of the Buresu, '

Respectfully, )

RECORDED w7
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“poeial Agent in Chargs e X
Letreit, #ichigan no
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BATURALIZATIOR ~ jd‘)g
Tear Sire

Efforts by this office to obtain information
conceyning an alleped and pegsibvle vwielation of the National Hotor
Vehicle Theft act by FiITZ FUHR while he was the leader of the
Gormap-American Dund In Detroii, Fichigan, bave to date provad
unsyeccessful, b7C

' Irquiries made through two different sources, one’
througi

’

the american~dowish Vomudttiee, have indi-

ealed LRt snfdrmabicn concerning YUHK is in the posse&sian of
& wosan in betroit, !lowever, from neither of these sources

has 1t Leen possible to obtain the name of this wonan, sssuming
ol course that both are rofarring to the same Miviciua“

The atory about the ;mtichlm* autamobila involved
] ‘been rusored for two or three yeers, & originally hear? by
~peeial dgen of triaiggf:!ca in 1936, it w3 to the
eifect that XUHK had veceived a ¥ of an automebile from the
m*ganization, Germen—American Dund and had gone on a towr of the
%ect in this sutomobile, returning without the ear, it is al~ |
leged thst hs sold the car, thereby vialatmg the hational sotor ~
vehicle Theft ick. 4

#hile this Pﬁmv_ma_mﬂ_l dlctated ngnmt@
m:,aivad inforaation from to the ei‘f«:t t
i8 alieged Lo have oceurred sbout Septe-ber or November of 1936;
iat the trip started in Detroit and the car was supposed to
huve in Nebrasks, aseordivg to the story told by

FIHB. informent, hmver indicated & helief that the
ear wa T Nebraeke., It 45 amctw. that further infore

nation regurding this matter will be received on June 10, 1939,
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Lowever, it 48 sugpested that, 4f the Detroit Uf-
{ice has any source throuph which informution concerming FUHN'S
aetivitiss can be obtained, inquiries be made to ascertain the
circunstances surrounding this matter to ascertain whether or not
thore ey be & violation of the Nationel Hotor Vehicle Theft Act,

A aopy of this letter has beyn furnished to the .
Ghicago Cffice with ths reguest that| | be interviewed
to ascertain Af he hus any knowlodge regry Ting this alleged :
viclation of the lationsl Votor Vehicle Theft Act hy FRITZ
N0 : - '
In connection with this inquiry, it should be
noted that while there is no indieation or allagation tothe
~effect that the car #as oktalned by KUHY by any irresular or
Iurroper meens and that Lt would apresr that he had a perfect
rizhd to use the car, the lvreau nevertheless desires thot a
therourh dnvestigution de made go that the facts may be presented
to Lhe proger United States Attorneys for their opiniomas to
whether prosecution will be initiated.

Tery truly yours,

s - Durean ‘/ DFIGHT BRANTLEY
ce ~ Ghicago Epeclal sgen% in Charge




